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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 29" Annual General Meeting of the members of GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED (CIN:
L29120GJ1990PLC014385) will be held on Wednesday, 25" September, 2019 at 12:00 Noon at Shree Sardar Patel Seva Samaj,
Beside Central Bank of India, Near Mithakhali Six Road, Ellis Bridge, Ahmedabad - 380 006 Lo transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

Z.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 317 March, 2019 and
the Reparts of Board of Directors and Auditar's thereon.

Te appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rashmikant Valjibhai Bhalodia (DIN: 00020098), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3.

wn

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following resalution as an Ordinary Reselution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 & 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions
(including any modification or re enactment thereof), if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Devang Gor (holding DIMN:
08437363) who was appointed as an Additional Director in the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 10" August, 2019
and whose term expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company and for the appointment of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing proposing his candidature for the office of the Director be and is hereby appointed
as director of the Company.

. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors} Rules, 2014 including any statutory modificationis) or re-
enactment thereof for the tme being in force read with schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, and an the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to approval of members, Mrs. lyotsna Vacchani
{holding DIN 00535817}, who was appointed as Independent director for the first term of five [5] consecutive years from 17
October, 2014 to 30" September, 2019 and being eligible for re-appaintment, and who has submitted a declaration that she
meels the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149 (6) of the Act, be and 15 hereby re-appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company, for second term of 5 (Five) consecutive years from 25" September, 2019, and she
shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 143, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Appaintment and Qualifications of Directors] Rules, 2014 including any statutory modificationis) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force read with schedule |V of the Companies Act, 2013, and on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to approval of members, Mr. Pradeep Kumar
Khetani (holding DIN 01786030}, who was appointed as Independent director for the first term of five [5] consecutive years
from 17 October, 2014 to 3n” September, 2019 and being eligible for re-appointment, and who has submitted a declaration
that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149 (&) of the Act, be and is hereby re-appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company, for secand term of 5 (Five] consecutive years fram 25" September, 2019, and he shall
rot be liable to retire by rotation.

. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following resclution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification(s} or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force read with schedule |V of the Companies Act, 2013, and on the
recommendation of Nomination and RBemuneration Committee and subject to approval of members, Mr, Jitendra Shah
[holding DIN 01028713), who was appointed as Independent director for the first term of five [5] consecutive years from 5
October, 2014 to 30" September; 2019 and being eligible for re-appointment, and who has submitted a declaration that he
meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149 (&) of the Act, be and is hereby re-appointed as an
Independent Directar of the Company, for second term of 5 [Five] consecutive years from 25" September, 2019, and he shall
not be liable to retire by rotation.
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By Order the Board of Directars
For, GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED

Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 10" August, 2019 Mr. Bharatkumar K. Ghedasara
Registerad Office: (Whaole-time Director)
T-16, Vikram Chambers, DIN: 00032054
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009
MOTES:-
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT FRﬂH"I’fPHﬂKIEE TO ATTEND

10.

11.

AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY/PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50} AND HOLDING IN THE
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCEMT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. IN CASE A PROXY 15
FPROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED BY A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF
THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS, THEN SUCH PROXY SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON
OR SHAREHOLDER. The holder of the proxy shall prove his identity at the time of attending the meeting. A proxy form is
sent herewith.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives Lo attend the meeling are reguested to send a
certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting.

The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of special businesses is annexed hereto
and forms part of this Notice.

Members are requested to intimate immediately change of address, if any, to the Company’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents or Depository Participant, as the case may be,

Members are reguested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to the Annuzl General Meeting. The duly filled
Attendance Slip must be surrendered at the entrance of the Meeting.

The SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number {PAN) by every participant in securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository
FParticipant(s) with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts and members holding shares in physical form to
the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.

SEBI Motification No. SEBIJLAD-NROSGN/2018,/24 dated June &, 2018 and further amendment vide Motification Mo,
SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 for transfer of securities (excepl in case of transmission or transposition of securities) shall
not be proceeded from April 1, 2019 unless the securities are held in dematerialized form with the depositories.
Therefore, shareholders are requested to take action to dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company, promptly.

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Campanies Act, 2013, shareholders holding shares in physical form may file nomination in
the prescribed Form SH-13 and for cancellation/variation in nominaton in the prescribed Form SH-14 with the
Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. In respect of shares held in electronic/demat form, the nomination form
rmay be filed with the respective Depository Participant.

The members are reguested to intimate to the Company, queries, if any, 2t least 10 days before the date of the meeting
to enable the management to keep the required information available at the meesting,

All documents, transfers, dematerialization requests and other communications in relation thereto should be addressed
directly to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents,

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at the Registersd Office of the
Company on all working days between 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 P.M. except Sundays and public holidays, up to the Annual
General Meeting of the Company:
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12. Electronic copy of the Annual Report and Notice of the 29" Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia
indicating the process and manner of exvoting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the
members whose email 1Ds are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes
unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email
address, physical copies of the Notice of the 29" Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the
process and manner of evoting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode.

13, Annual Report 2018-19 of the Company, circulated to the members of the Company, is also available on the Company’s
website at www. galawybearings.com.

14. Mr.Jignesh Kotadiya, Practising Company Secretary has been appointed as the scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and e-
veting pracess in a fair and transparent manner.,

15. Route Map showing directions to reach to the venue of the 29" AGM is attached to the Annual Report as per the
requirement of the Secretarial Standards - 2 on "General Meeting.”

16. The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

17. Voting through Electronic means :-

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2015 and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to
provide Members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 25" Annual General teeting [AGM) by electronic means
and all the items of the business may be transacted through Electronic Voting {e-Voting) Services.

in ctions fo ders voting electronically are a -
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. The voting rights ef members shall be in proportion te their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the Company
as on the cut off date i.2. 20th September, 2019, Friday. A person whaose name is recorded in the register of members
ar in the register of beneficial owners, maintained by the depositories as on the cut off date i.e. 20th September, 2019
anly shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting or voting at AGM through ballot paper.

2. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice
and holding shares as of the cut-off date of 20th September, 2019, may obtain the login 1D and password by sending a
request at insta. vote@linkintime.co.in or calling on 022-49186000.

3. The voting period begins on 22nd September, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. and ends on 24th September, 2019 at 5.00 P.M.
During this peried shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date {record date} of 20th September, 2019, may cast their vote electronically.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS for casting VOTING ELECTRONICALLY

(i) Visit the e-voting system of LIIPL. Open web browser by typing the following URL : https://instavote linkintime. co.in

(i) Click on "Login” tab, available under ‘Shareholders’ section.

(i) Enter your User |0, password and image verification code (CAPTCHA) as shown on the screen and click
on “SUBMIT",

{iv) Now Enter your User |D

d. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DF |D followed by 8 Digits Client |D,

c.  Mermbers holding shares in Physical Form should enter Event No + Folio Number registered with the Company.
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If you are holding shares in demat form and had registersd on to  e-Voting system of LIPL:
https://instavote. linkintime.co.in, and/or voted on an earlier voting of any company then you can use your existing
password to login.

Your Password details are given below:

If you are using e-Voting system of LIPL: https://instavote linkintime. co.in for the first time or if you are
holding shares in physical form, you need 1o follow the steps given below:

Click on "Sign Up” tab available under ‘Shareholders’ section register your details and set the password
of your choice and confirm (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least ohe special character, at
least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter)

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha - numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department {Applicable for both demat
sharehalders as well as physical shareholders).

+ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are reguested to
use the sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance Slip/ Address Sticker indicated

DOB/DOI | Enter the Date of Elrrh,n“ Date of Incarporation as recorded in your demat account or in the company records :

for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account or in the company recards for the said

Bank demat account or folio.

Details s  Pleaseenterthe DOB /DOl or Bank Account number inorder to login. ifthe details are not recorded with the
depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned ininstruction

If Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form or Physical Form have forgotten password:

Enter User |0, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT®,

In case sharehalder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to the sharehalders registered e-mail
address. Else, shareholder can set the password of hisfher choice by providing the information about the particulars
of the Security Question: & Answer, FAN, DOB/ DO, Dividend Bank Details etc. and confirm. (The password should
cantain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character, at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at
least one capital letter)

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

CAST YOUR VOTE ELECTROMICALLY

[wii)

(wiii)

After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-vating an the home page of INSTAVote, Select/
View "Event No' of the company, you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the option “Favour/

Against” for voting:

Cast your vole by selecting appropriate option Le. Favour/Against as desired,
Enter the number of shares {which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under Favour/Against’.
You may also choose the option 'Abstain’ and the shares held will not be counted under ‘Favour/Against’.
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If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the "View Resolutions’ File Link,

[ix) After selecting the appropriate option i.e, Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, click
on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "YES”, else
to change your vote, click on “NO" and accordingly modify your vote.

() Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote
subsequently.

(i) You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on “Print” option on the Voting page.

(i) Institutional shareholders [i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodian are required to log
on to e-Voting systemn of LIPL: https://instavote linkintime.co.in and register themselves as ‘Custodian
J Mutual Fund / Corporate Body'.

They are also reguired to upload a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution fauthority letter/
power of attorney etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s)
in POF format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund f Corporate Body' login for the Scrutinizer to verify

the same,

(i) During the voting period, shareholders can login any number of time till they have voted an the
resoiution(s) for a particular “Event”.

(i) Shareholders holding multiple folios/demat account shall choose the voting process separately for each of the
folios/demat account,

[xv) In case the shareholders have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, please refer the Freguently Asked Questions
(“FAQS") and Instavote e-Voting manual available at https:/finstavote linkintime_co.in , under Help section or write
an email to enotices@linkintime.co.in or Call us - Tel : 022 - 49186000,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

item No.3

Mr, Devang Gor was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 10" August 2019 in accordance with the provisions of Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the he holds office up to the date of the
ensuing Annual General Mesting. In this regard the Company has received reguest in writing from a member of the company
proposing Mr. Devang Gor candidature for appointment as Director of the Company in accordance with the provisions of
Section 160 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board thought it advisable that presence of Mr.
Devang Gor on the Board is desirable and would he beneficial in the interest of the company.

In view of the above your Directors recommends passing of the proposed ordinary resolution.

Except appointee and Mrs. Shetal D. Gor, Director, along with their relatives, no other Director or Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution,

ftem Nao. 4

Mrs. Jyotsna Vachhani, holding DIN ; 00535817 was appointed as an Independent Director for a period of five consecutive years
till 30" september, 2019. The Company had received from her requisite consent, intimation and a declaration that she meets
criteria of independence as provided under Saction 149(6) of the Act, in connection with her re-appointment as an Independent
Director,
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Based on the performance evaluation, her positive attributes, expertise, independence, the re-appointment of Mrs. lyotsna
Wachhani, as an Independent Director is proposed by the Board to the members in terms of Section 149 read with Schedule [V of
the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

In view of the above your Directars recommends passing of the propesed special resolution.

Except, Mrs. lyotsna Vachhani, being an appointee, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company,
and/or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the proposed resolution. The proposed
resolution does not relate to or affect any other company,

Item No. 5

Mr. Pradeepkumar Khetani, holding DIN : 017868030, was appointed as an Independent Director for a period of five consecutive
years 1l 307" September, 2019, The Company had received from hirm requisite consent, intimation and a declaration that he
meats criteria of independence as provided under Section 1496} of the Act, in connection with his re-appointment as an
Independent Director.

Based on the performance evaluation, his positive attributes, expertise knowledge, independence, the re-appointment of Mr.
Pradeepkumar Khetani, as an Independent Director is proposed by the Board to the members in terms of Section 149 read with
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements], Regulaticns,
2015,

In view of the above your Directors recommends passing of the proposed special resolution.

Except, Mr. Pradeepkumar Khetani, being an appointee, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company,
and/or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the propesed resclution. The proposed
resolution does not relate to or affect any other company.

fterm No. &6

Mr. litendra Shah, holding DIN ; 01028713, was appointed as an Independent Directar for a periad of five consecutive years till
30" Septernber, 2019, The Company had received from him reguisite consent, intimation and a declaration that he meets
criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(8) of the Act, in connection with his re-appointment as an Independent
Director,

Based on the performance evaluation, his positive attributes, experience in varied field, independence, the re-appointment of
Mr. litendra Shah, &8s an Independent Director is proposed by the Board to the members in terms of Section 149 read with
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements), Regulations,
2015,

In view of the above your Directors recornmends passing of the proposed special resolution.

Except, Mr. litendra Shah, being an appointee, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, and/or
their relatives are in any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the proposed resolution. The proposed
resclution does not relate to or affect any other company.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOI NT AT THE FORTHCOMING ANNUA L MEETING
{PURSUANT TO THE REGULATION 36(3} OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS,
2015):-

Name of the Director Mr. Rashmikant Bhalodia Mr. Deua;_lg:ﬁnf
DN 00020098 08437363

| Date of Birth 167 July, 1948 27" August, 1972
Date of fst sppointment on the Board | 15 september, 1990 20" August, 2019
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Qualifications | Electrical Engineering Masters in Business
| Adiinistration, MI)
Experience & Expertise in specific | Having vast experience in the .Hauing rich .exper.ienr:e in the field of
functional areas marketing and otherareas in the | administration, management.
| industry.
Mo. of Shares held in the Company 60,820 5,000
List of Listed Entity in |
which  Directorship held as on
31.03.2015.
List of Listed Entity Iin which | -- -
membership of Committees of the
board held as on 31.03.2019.
Iltéla“l‘iﬁ-ﬂs.l'lija.s between directors inter- | None Spouse of Mrs, Shetal Gor,
1]
Mame of the Director | Mrs. Jyotsna Vachhani Wir. Pradeepkumar Mr. Jitendra Shah
Khetani
DN 00535817 | 01786030 01028713
Date of Birth | 03" October, 1955 | 057 June, 1955 28" October, 1960
Date of first | 01" October, 2014 01" October, 2014 01" October, 2014
appointment on the
Board
Qualifications Graduate | Graduate Graduate
Experience & Expertise | Having experience of more | Having more than 40 years | Having more than 10 years
in specific functional | than 30 yearsin finance. of experience in the area of | of experience in legal
areas | marketing and finance
Mo. of Shares held in the | 400 | 300 100
Company | |
List of Listed Entity in -- Ambar Protein Industries --
which Directorship held | Limited
ason 31.03,2019. ! |
List of Listed Entity in | Galaxy | 1. Nomination Galaxy 1. Nomination Galaxy | 1. Momination
which membership of @ Bearings Remuneration Bearings Remuneration Bearings Remuneration
Committees of the Limited Committee Limited Committes Limited Committes
board held as on 2.C5R 2. C5R 2. C5R
31.03.2019, Committes Committes Committes
3. Audit 3. Audit 3. Audit
Committee Committee Committes
4. Stakeholder | pher Stakeholder 4. Stakeholder
Relationship Relationship Relationship
Committee Committes Committee
Relationships between | None | None None
directors interse

By Order the Board of Directors
For, GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED
Place : Ahmedabad

Date: 10" August, 2019 Mr. Bharatkumar K. Ghodasara
Registered Office: {(Whole-time Director)
T-16, Vikram Chambers, DiIN: 00032054

Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009
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DIRECTOR S' REPORT

To,
Dear Shareholders

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 23" Annual Report of your Company together with the Audited Finarncial
Statement for the financial year ended 31* March, 2018.

FINANCIAL SLIMMARY
[Rs. in laes)
Particulars I For the ¥
. | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
. Total Revenue | 7472897 | 5447.90
| Profit / (Loss) before Interest and Depreciation '_ 1067.50 | 785.32
 Less: Finance Cost | 56.03 | 109.14
| Profit/(Loss) Before Depreciation _ 1011.47 676.18
| Less: Depreciation and Amaortisation Expense 97.05 | 118.89
| Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 914.42 | 557,29
;_.I?.rnv.i-s._'r.:_:n. for taxation -
| Less: Current Tax _ ) B | 250.00 | 207.33
Less: Short / {Excess) Provision of Income Tax of earlier years .38 | [9.10])
Less: Deferred Tax Liability / {Assets) 6.14 (1.55)
| Met Profit f{Loss) After Tax 659.16 | 36061
Add/(Less): Other Comprehensive income -2.97 1.30
| Total Comprehensive Income for the period | 656.19 361.91

Footnote: Previous year figures have been regrouped/re-classified wherever required.
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

During the vear under review, total revenue of your Company has increased to Rs. 7472.97 lakh as against Rs. 5447.90 lakh in
the previous year and net profit of the company for the year has increased to as compared Rs, £59.16 lakh to Rs, 360.61 lakh for
the previous year.

DIVIDEND
In order to conserve the resources your directors do not recormmend any dividend for the year under review.
SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31% March, 2019 was Rs. 318.00 Lacs. During the year under review, the Company has not
issued any shares, The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights. It has neither issued employee stock
options nor sweat eguity shares and does not have any scheme to fund its employees to purchase the shares of the Company.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

The shares of your Company are being traded in electronic form and the Company has established connectivity with both the
depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL} and Central Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL). In view of
the numerous advantages offered by the Depositary system, Members are requested ta avail the facility of dematerialization of
shares with either of the Depositories as aforesaid. As per notification issued by SEBI, transfer of shares in physical form has
been stopped, with effect from 1" April, 2019. The shareholders who continue to hold shares in physical form even after i
April, 2019, will not be able to lodge the shares with company / its RTA for further transfer. Such shareholders have to
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mandatorily convert their physical shares to demat form in order to give effect of any transfer. Only the requests for
transmission and transposition of securities in physical form, will be gccepted by the company / RTAs.

AMOUNTS TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Curing the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve of the company. The Company
earned net profit of s, 6592.16 which has been transferred to surplus in the statement of profit and loss account. Thus total
reserve and surplus stood Rs, 2866.60 Lacs &t the end of the year.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has formulated the Risk Management Policy in order to safeguard the crgamization from various risks through
timely actions. It is designed to mitigate the risk in order to minimize the impact of the risk an the Business. The Management is
regularly reviewing the risk and is taking appropriate steps to mitigate the risk. In the opinion of the Board there has been no
identification of element of risk that may threaten the existence of the Company

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review your company has not accepted or nor renewed any deposits, within the meaning of Section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

DETAILS OF SUBSIDNARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any subsidiary company or joint venture cormpany or associate company during the year under
review. Henceforth the Company is not require to furnish the details of Section 129(3).

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

= RETIRE BY ROTATION,.
Pursuant to section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rashmikant Bhaledia (DiN: 00020038), Director of the Company retires
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Directors
recommend his re-appointment,

& RE-APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companigs Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules framed thereunder
and SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. litendra Shah (DIN : 01028713}, Mr.
Pradeepkurnar Khetani (DIN : 01786030) and Mrs. Jyotsna Vachhani (DIN : 00535817 being eligible for re-appointment as an
Independent Director for further term of five years, The Board an recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committes, subject to the approval of members, recommended their reappointment.

= CESSATION,

Mr. Nayan Patel, resigned as a Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. g February, 2019,

Mir Vinodrai Kansagara, (DIN : Q0015696), wha was the founder promoter director of the Company has passed away  on 2nd August,
2019 at the age of B4, Though his health not permitted, he kept him involved in the Company growth in such a way that his
involvement and devotion will be rembered by the Company for years to come. The Board places on record their deep sense of
appreciation forthe services rendered by him during his long association with the Company

B APPOINTMENT.

The Board of Directors on recommendation have appointed Mr, Devang Gor, as an additional director with effect from 10"
August, 2019 In terms of Section 161 of the Act, Mr. Devang Gor holds office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Mesting.
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The Company has received requisite notice in writing froem a member proposing his name for the office of Director, Accordingly,
the Board recommends the resclution for his appointment.

After closure of the financial year, Mrs Upasna Patel, was appointed as a Company Secretary from closure of the business hours
of 20" May, 2019.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 143(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directars have submitted their
declaration to the Board that they meet the criteria of independence as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS COMMITTEES AND OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, 2015 the Board of Directors has undertaken an annual
evaluation of its own performance, perfermance of its various Committees and individual Directors. The Board's functioning was
evaluated on various aspects, including inter alia degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities, Board structure and composition,
astablishment and delineation of responsibilities to various Committeess, effectiveness of Board processes, information and
functioning. Directors were evaluated on aspects such as attendance and contribution at Board/Committee Meetings and guidance/
support to the management outside Board/Committee Meetings.

DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant te the provisions contained in Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors canfirm that:

a} In preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 3" March, 2019, the applicable Accounting Standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b} They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reascnable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit of the company for that period;

¢} They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d} They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

2) They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively;

fl They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adeguate and operating effectively.

NUMEER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year, the Board of Directors met 5 times on (1) 19.05.2018, {2}13.08.2018, (3) 03.11.2018, (4] 11.01.2019 and (5}
09.02.2019. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. The details of the Board Meetings are
provided in the Corporate Governance Report which is annexed to the report.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standard,
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD.

The Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make informed decisions in line with the delegated authority,
The following statutory Committees constituted by the Board function according to their respective roles and defined scope;

Audit Committee

Momination and Remuneration Committes
Corporate Social Responsibility Committes
Stakehaolders Relationship Committee

il

Details of composition, terms of reference and number of meetings held for respective committees are given in the Report on
Corporate Governance, which formsa part of this Report

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under
Section 134(3)(m} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as
‘Annexure - 1°,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The particulars of employees in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5{1] of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, is
annexed herewith as ‘Annexure - 2'.

During the year under review, there were no employees who were in receipt of remuneration of Rs 1.02 Crore or more per
annum / employees employed for a part of the vear who were in receipt of remuneration of Rs 8.5 Lakh or more per month,

The particulars of employees falling under the purview of Section 197 read with Rule 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 will be provided upon reguest. In terms of Section 136 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Report and accounts are being sent to the members and others entitled thereto, excluding the information on
employees’ particulars which is available for inspection by members 2t the Registered office of the Company during business
hours on working days of the Company upte the ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any member is interested in obtaining a
copy thereof, such member may write to the Company Secretary in this regard.

AUDITORS
® STATUTORY AUDITOR.

The Auditers” Report for the year ended 31" farch, 2019 and the notes forming part of the accounts referred to in the
Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory and give complete information. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any
gualification, reservation or adverse remark.

& SECRETARIAL AUDITOR.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. lignesh Kotadiva & Co.,
Practising Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2019,
Secretarial Audit Repart for the year ended 31st March, 2019 as per Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 and the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as "Annexure -
3. it does not contain any gualification, reservation or adverse remark except for
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i} The Company has not appainted Company Secretary which (s required to appoint under the provisions of section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule & of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Monagenal Personnel) Rules,
2014,

fii} Out of the total 43.18% of the promoters shareholding of the Company, only 52.85% of shares held by promoter and
promoter group are in dematerialized mode and 47.15% of shares held by promoter and promoter group are still held in
physical mode as on 315t March, 2013, However, it has been mentioned under Regulation 31{2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, to have entire promaters” holding of the Campany in demate form only.

MANAGMENTS' REPLY
1) M, Nayan Patel resigned from the office of CS on gt February, 2019, As per the provisions of Section
203(4} the office vacated due to resignation shall be filled in within six months of vacation. After
interviewing, the Company has appoeinted Mrs. Upasna Patel, a gualified member of IC5| as a Company

Secretary which is in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

2. The Company had sent reminders to the promaoters for getting their shares in demat.

DISCLOSURE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises Directers namely Mrs. lyotsna Vachhani (Chairperson), Mr. litendra Shah and Mr, Pradipkumar
Khetani. The composition of the Audit Committee is in compliance with the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
and Regulation 18 of the SEBI {LODR} Regulations; 2015.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN
The estract of Annual Return in Form Mo. MGT - 9 as per Section 92(3) and 134{3}{a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule

12{1} of Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014 has been placed an the website of the Company and can be
accessed at link www.galaxybearings.com/investor.html and extract has been attached herewith as ‘Annexure = 4°,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The policy of the Company on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management
Personnel and other employees under Sub section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, is annexed herewith as
‘Annexure - 5,

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The company has established a Vigil Mechanism [Whistle Blower Palicy} for Directors and Employees to report about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud., The mechanism provides for adeguate safeguards apainst victimization of Directors and
employeess who availl of the mechanism. In exceptional cases, Directors and employees have direct access to the Chairman of the
Audit Committes.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an anti sexual harassment paolicy in ling with the requiremeant of the Sexual Harassment of Women at

Waorkplace (Preventon, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, During the year under review, no complaints were received by the
Company related to sexual harassment.

REPCRTING OF FRAUDS

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the statutory auditors under section 143{12) of the Act and rules framed
thereunder either to the Company or to the central government
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a separate section on Corporate governance practices followed by the
Cornpany, together with a certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance, farms an integral part of
this Report, marked as ‘Annexure-6",

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MDA)

MDA, for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34(2){e] of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock
Exchanges is presented in a separate section, which forms a part of the Annual Report annexed as ‘Annexure-7-,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY COMPANY

During the year under review, the company has not given any loans or guarantees or provided security{ies) and has not made
any investments as covered under the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company did not enter into any contract/arrangement/ftransaction with related parties.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board reviews the risks associated with the Company every year while considering the business plan. Considering the size of
the Caompany and its activities, it is felt that the development and implementation of a risk management policy is not relevant to
the Company and in the apinion of the Board there are no risks which may threaten the existence of the Company

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In terms of section 135 and Scheduls VI of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of yvour Company has constitutsd a
C5R Committee. The Annual Report on C5R activities is annexad to this Report. The C5R policy is available at the Company's web
link i.e. http:/fwww galaxybearings.com/investor.himl. The CSR activities is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure — 8 and the
Company will confinue to support social projects that are consistent with the Policy.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS.

The Directors of the Company to the best of their knowledge and belief state that company has maintained adequate cost records as

required to be maintained by the Company under the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant
rules made framed thereunder.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal control system to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthaorized use or disposition of its
assets, All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The internal auditar of the
company checks and verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the company.

LISTINGS OF SHARES

The Equity shares of the Company are presently listed with the BSE, i.e. The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. The Company has paid
annual listing fees for the year 2018-19 to BSE.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact the going concern
status of the Company and its operations in future,
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEM THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STAMENT RELATES AND THE DATE OF REPORT:

Mo materizl Changes have taken place since the closure of the financial accounts up to the date of the report, which may
substantially affect the financial performance, or the statement of the Company.

GREEN INITIATIVES

Electronic copies of the Annual Report for the financial year 2018-19 alongwith the Notice are sent to all the members whose e
mail addresses are registered with the Company / depository participant(s). For members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses, physical copies are sent in the permitted mode.

ACKNOWILEDGEMENTS
Your Directors wish to thank all the employees of the Company for their dedicated service during the year. They would also like
to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation and support received by the Company during the year from

Shareholders, Investors, Dealers, Suppliers, Customers, Corporation, Government authorities, Bankers and other stakeholders.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED

Date: 20" May, 2019 Bharatkumar Ghodasara Jyotsna Vachhani
Place: Ahmedabad (Whale-time Director) (Director)
DIN: 00032054 DiIN: 00535817
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ANNEXURE- 1

Particulars of Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as per Section

134{3}{m] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 forming part of the
Directors' Report for th ren 31" March, 2019.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY :-

(i} the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy ;-

In line with the Company’s commitment towards conversion of energy, Company continue with their efforts aimed at
improving energy efficiency practices by:-

*  Optimum usage of electricity purchased from PGVCL.
*  Creating awareness of energy saving within the organization to avoid wastage of energy.

*  The company is putting continues effarts to reduce the consumption of energy and maximum possible saving of
energy.

{ii} the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:- Mot Applicable

(ili} the capital investment on energy conservation equipments:- Not Applicable

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :-

{i} the efforts made towards technology absorption:-

= The technology is indigenous and Company has fully absorbed,

- the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution :-
Mot Applicable

- in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year] :- Not Applicable

- the expenditure incurred on Research and Development :- Not Applicable

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :-

(Rs. in lacs)
Sr. No. 18- | 2017-
Sr. Mo Particulars 2018-19 017-18
1._| Foreign Exchange Earned BESBEL | Seng
2 Outgo of Foreign Exchange (Traveling Exp. and foreign Bank Charges) 28.31 31.72
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED
Date: 20" May, 2019 Bharatkurmar K. Ghodasara Iyotsna Vacahani
Place: Ahmedabad {Whole-tirme Director) (Director)
DiN: 00032054 DIN: 00235817
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ANNEXURE- 2

Information as reguired pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of

ii.

ifi.

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

The Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the F.
Y. 2018-19.

ol Director’'s Name Designation Ratiato meian
No. remuneration

1 Mr. Vinodrai H. Kansagara Director Mil

2 Mr. Bharatkurmar K. Ghodasara Whole-time Director 0.00

3 Mr: Mavinchandra M. Patel Director il

q Wir. Rashmikant V. Bhalodia Director Mil

5 Mrs. lyotsnaben 5. Vachhani Director il

f Mr. litendra V. Shah Director Mil

7 Mr. Pradip C. Khetani Director il

8 | Mr.Shetal D.Gor Director Nil

5| . Tunina &, sera '

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary.

:;'. Director’'s Name Designation ;::'::::;:n
1 Mr. Vinodrai H. Kansagara Director il
2 Mr. Bharatkumar K, Ghodasara Whole-time Director 0.00
3 Mr. Mavinchandra M. Patel Director il
4 Mr. Rashmikant V. Bhalodia Director Mil
5 Mrs, Jyotsnaben 5. Vachhani Director il
[ Mr. Jitendra V., Shah Director il
7 Mr. Pradip C. Khetani Director il
8 Mr: Shetal D. Gor Director Mil
2 Mr. Tuhina R. Bera Director Mil
10 Mr. Dixit 5. Patel Chief Financial Officer 37.50

The median remuneration of employees excluding Key Managerial Personnel of the Company during the financial year
2018-19 increased by approximately to 12.36 % a3 compared to previous financial year. For computation of median
remuneration of employees, the details of employees serving the company as on 31" March, 2019 has been consider.

There were 30 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31" March, 2019,

v,
v, Average increase in remuneration is 28.34% for employees other than Managerial Personnel and 18.75% for Managerial
Personnel,

vi. it is hereby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Nomination and Remuneration policy of the Company.

FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED

Date: 20" May, 2019 Bharatkumar K. Ghodasara Iyotsna Vacahani
Place: Ahmedabad [Whole-time Director) (Director)

DIN: 00032054 DIN: 00535817
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ANNEXURE- 3

FORM NO. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For The Financial Year Ended On 31%° March, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED

T- 18, Vikram Chambers,

Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380009,

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by Galaxy Bearings Limited having CIN: L29120GJ1990PLC014385 (hereinafter called “the Company™) Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corperate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion therean,

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit. | hereby report that in my opinien, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 3 March, 2019 Complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:-

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on 31" March, 2019 according to the provisions of;

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

[ii}) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA'} and the rules made there under;

{iii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings {Not Applicable to the company during the
audit period).

(v] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI
Act')-

(a2} The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Begulations, 2015;

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not
Applicable to the company during the audit period).

(d] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not Applicable to the
company during the audit period).

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 [Mot Applicable to
the company during the audit period).

(f] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Eguity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Mot Applicable to the
company during the audit period).

(h] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable to the company
during the audit period];

29™ ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019

17



18

¢ GALAXY

BEARINGS LIMITED

{vi) Other laws as applicable specifically to the Company broadly covering Product Laws, Pallution Laws, Manufacturing Laws
and Safety Laws.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/Provisions of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
(il] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review the Company has broadly complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation:

(iliy The Company has not appointed Company Secretary which is required to appoint under the provisions of section 203 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014,

(iv) Out of the total 43.18% of the promoters shareholding of the Company, only 52.85% of shares held by promoter and
promoter group are in dematerialized mode and 47.15% of shares held by promoter and promoter group are still held in
physical mode as on 31st March, 2019. However, it has been mentioned under Regulation 31(2) of SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, to have entire promoters” holding of the Company in
demate form anly.

I further report that, The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors,

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were usually
sent seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
iterns hefore the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members” views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliances with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period, there were no specific events/ actions having a major bearing on the affairs of the
Company in pursuance of the above refereed laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, ete,
For, Jignesh Kotadiya & Co.

Company Secretaries

Jignesh Kotadiya
Place: Ahmedabad Proprietor
Date: 20™ May, 2018 ACS: 52121: CP No.: 19815

This report is to be read with ‘Annexure = [ forms an integral parl of this report.
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‘Annexure - I’

The Members,

GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED

T - 18, Vikram Chambers,

Ashram Road, Ahmedabad — 380009

My report af even date is to be read along with this letter,

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to express
an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the Secrotarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records, | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the respensibility of
management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For, lignesh Kotadiya & Co.
Company Secretaries

Jignesh Kotadiya
Place: Ahmedabad Proprietor
Date: 20" May, 20189 ACS: 52121: CF No.: 19815
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ANMNEXURE 4
FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANMUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2019
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1} of tha Companies [Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1 REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAIL

1|CiM

L29120G11990PLCD1 4385

Registration Date

19th September, 1990

Galaxy Bearings Limited

2

3| Name of the Company

4| Category/Sub-Category of the
Company

Public Company/ Limited by Shares

u

Whether Listed Company

Yes

(=41

Mame and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents |Link Intime India Private Limited

5th Floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Centre-1 (ABC-1),
Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. 5t Xavier's College Corner,
Off C. G:Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380009,

Fhone : 079-26465179/86/87 | Email : ahmedabad@|inkintime,co.in

2 PRINCIPAL BUSIMESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr. Mame and Description of main products [ % to total turnover of
Mo. |services MIC Code of the Product/ service the company
1{Ball & Roller Bearing 28140 108

3 PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

/ Applicable
SUBSIDIARYS % of shares 3
Sr. No Mame and Address of The Company CIN/GLN ASSOCIATE held Section
NOT APPLICABLE
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(Eguity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Tatal Equity)

A Category-wise Share Halding:-

No. of Shares held at the beginning No, of Shares held at the end
of the year of the year % Change
during
% of Total % of Total | the yoar
Category of Shareholders Demat Physical Tatal Shares Dermat Physical Tatal Shares
| A, PROMOTER AND PROMOTER GROUP
(1) INDIAN
i Individual/ HUF 33000 Gd 3440 GFG&A0 21.27 A1610) 571530 653140 20,54 073
bl Central Gowt, 4] 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 4] o
c] State Govtis) 4] n 0 0.00 0 0 0 4] 0
d] Bodies Corp, 4] 0 0 0,00 0 0 0 4] i
e} Banks/F| 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 4] 0
fl Others 4] o 0 0.00 0 0 0 4] 0
Sub-Total [A){1) 33000 Ba3a40 ETG440 21,286 81610 571530 653140 20,54 -0.72
(2] FOREIGM
a} NRIs-Individua 522860 108200 631060 15.84 G060 TEOM F20060 22,64 2.80
b) Other-individual [4] o 0 0.00 0 0 0 [4] 0o
] Bodies Corp. 4] ) 0 0.00 0 0 0 4] 0
d] Barks/Fl Q ) ] 0.00 0 0 0 4] 1]
e] Othars [4] o 0 0.00 0 0 0 [4] i
Sub-Total [A){2) 522860 108200 631060 15,84, 44060 Ta0 T 20060 12,64 280
Total shareholding of Fromoter And
Promoter Group
(A) = [A)L] + [AN2)
S555E60 751640 1307500 41.12 T25670 647530 1373200 43.1E| 2.06|

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
[L)INSTITUIONS
ajMutual Funds 0 0 ] [ 0 a o 0 0
b) Banks [ FI 5 0 0 [ i i i [¥) il
) Central Gowt. 4] ] 0 o] 0 0 0 [¢] o
d] State Gowt{s) 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 il
&) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 1] 0 0 0 o 0 0
F:I s urance Companies [#] 0o 0 [ 0 o o [#] o
g} Fils 0 0 il [ i i il 0 il
h) Fareign Venture Capital Funds Q ] 0 0 0 0 1] Q 1]
i] Others [¥] ] 0 W] [u] 0 1] ] 1]
Sub-Total (BH1) 0 D 0 [ 0 o0 0 [ 0
{2INON INSTITUTIONS
a) Bodies Corp.

I Indian 100 109700 109800 1,45 2200 109100 111300 3.50 0.05

ii. Overseas [#] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 1]
b Individuals

i. Individual holding nominal
share capital upto Rs. 1lac 102100 1288400 1390501 43,73 137700 1205600 1347300 42.37] 1.36
it. Individual holding nominal share
capital in excess of RS 1 lae 106700 F47G00 354300 11.14 79400 250500 329500 10,37 077
ClOthers 0.00 .00
i. HUF, 4] Eo00 EOOD 0.25 5100 A000 5100 0.2% o.03|
i, Clearing Member 1500 n 1500 0.05 200 0 A00 0.025 .02
jii. LLP 4] 8400 E400 0.26 8400 0 8200 0.26 o
Sub-Total [BI2) 210400 1662100 1872500 58,88, 233600 1573200 180G 56,82 -2.06
Total Public Shareholding |
(Bl=(B)(1)+ (B)(2} 210400 1662100, 1872500 58,90/ 233600 1573200 A0 56,82 -2.06

C. SHARES HELD BY CUSTODIAN

FOR GDRs & ADRS
GRAND TOTAL [A+B+C} [ 766260 2413740 3180004 100] 959270 2220734 3130000 100] o
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B. Sharcholding of Promaters and Promoters Group ;-

¢ GALAXY

BEARINGS LIMITED

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year ¢ chonge
in share
UM | Rt A %oftotal | % of Shares % of shares | holding
Shares of Pladged / Mo. of %ol potsl Pledged / | during the
No. of Shares the s 1 Shares Shares of the | encumbered year
company total shares RRATHRN e pitel
shares

1{Vinedrai K. Kansagars 133510| 4,20 0.00] 133510 4.20 0,00 .00
2|Indiraben V. Kansagara Tad40 240 0.00} Beddl 272 Q.00 0.32
3|5anal 5. Patel 130700 | 4,11 0,00} 130700 4.11 0.00 0.00
4 |Shetal 0. Gor 145510 4.58 0.00] 145810 4.59 .00 0.01
5|Tuhina R. Bera 114900| 3.61 0,20 114500 3.61 0.00 0L0G
&|fimal Babubhal Bera 20000 | 0.63 .00 20600 063 .00 .00
7 [Chandrakant H. Kansagara 10000 0.31 n:n.l::-a:' 0 0.00 0.00 -0L31
& | Navinchandra M. Patel 47810] 15] 000 47610 _150] _0.00 0.00)
9 | Rashmikant V. Bhalodia 50820 191 0.00 | GO0 1.91 0.00 0.00
10| Rajesh G, Patel _45710] 000] 45710 144 _0.00 c.0c
11| Dudhibern G. Patel 70500 2.12 0.00 ] F0E00 2.22 0.00 0.00
12 | Gowvindlal |, Pate! 3|'.I5'J'C': 056 0,00 | F0GE00 (.86 .00 GLO%
13| Hemaunverben Patel 5500 0.17 000} 5500 017 0.00 000
14 [Valjinhai Patel 500 0.02 0,00 500 0.02 0.00 .00
15 | Mahanlal . Pabel 2000 0.82 a.00! 2a000 L.B2 000 0.00
16| Savitaben M. Patel 30500 | 0,56 0.00] 30500 006 0.00 0.00
17 | Gautam N. Bhaladia F2000| 1.01 0.00 32000 1.01 .00 .00
13 | Kiran Valithhai Patel 35200 111 "J.DGT 3520 1.11 0.00 000
1% [ Nathabhal &. Dalvadia 11700 | 0.37 a.00] 11700 0.7 .00 .00
20 Atul Nathabhai Patel 20000 0.63 CI.DCIE, 21400 0.67 0.00 .04
21{Vanita Nathalal Patel 12800] 0.40) 000 12800 o.40] 000 000
22 | Bharatkumar K. Ghodasara 15600 | 0.49 0,001 15600 049 0.00 000
23 Uanakkumar B, Bhalodla 20000 0.06 0004 2000 006 2.00 0.00
24 | Jaysumar B, Bhalodia 30000 0.94 Q.00 300H) 0.94 0.00 0.0G
25 | Ajithhai Kiran Patel 30000 .04 0,00 30000 0.4 0.00 0.00
26| Ankur Ramazh Kantecaria 5200 0.16 0.001 20200 064 0.00 048
27 | Ashaben B Patel 12000 | 0,38 0,007 12000 0,33 0,00 .00
28| Dharmistaben K. Kantesaria 3000 | 0.09 0.00 | 3000 0.09 0.00 0.00
29 [ Dilip Keshawv)i Ghadesara 32100 1.01 0,007 FE00 0.24 0,00 .77
30 Dinesh K. Ghodesara 5000 | a.16 0.0 5000 0.16 0.00 GO0
31| Mukesh K. Ghodasara 33600 106 0,00 7500 24 000 .82
32 |laiprakash |. Patel BOCT | 0.19 0.0 | 5400 Qo2 .00 -0.17
33 |Mona A. Patel 14000 0.44 0.00 | 14000 .44 0.0 0.00
34| Rajnikant M. Bhalodia 20000 063 .00 20000 0.63 .00 0.0
35 | Ramesh J. Kantesaria 7000 0.22 DGCI 27000 0.85 0.00 0.63
36 Pushpaben R, Bhalodla_ o0 o) ap0] 25000 0.78) ool oo
37 |Rajeshkumar Patel HUF 500 0.02 0.0 | %00 0.02 0.00 000
a8 | Shebhag | Batel HO00 | 014 0.0 | OO 0.03 0.00 -0.16
35| Kavin Rimal Bera al 0.00 0.0 30700 0.97 0.00 0.97
40| Kishan Rirmial Gera al 0.00 0,00 | 25000 091 0,00 .91
41| Devang Mahesh Gor ol .00 .00 S000 0.28 Q.00 .28
47 | Poaja Kanlesaria il 0.00 0.00] 1E00 0.06 0.00 0.06
43 | Kunal Sanstkumar Fate! al 0.00 0.00 100300 051 0.00 031
44 | Vishal Sanatkumar Patel o] 0.00 0,00 10000 0.3 0.00 0.31
1307500 | 41.13 0.00 ] 1373200 43.18 .00 206
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BEARINGS LIMITED

€. Change in Promoter & Promoter Groups' Shareholding (Specify, if there is no change):-

Shareholding of the Increase / Decrease in Cumilative Sharehalding Shareholding at the
heginaing of the year I Shareholding during the year® during the Year end of the year
C il ok nal Date | No. of % of total % o tomd
| No. of sharas shaces of Week Traded shares Na. of shares | shares of tha Wo. of i
| the 1™ i shares the
Company | | Company
1| Vinodrai M. Kansagira 133510) a0 Mo Changes 133510 az
2} Indiraben v, Kansagara 76440 .40 Novembper, 2018 | 10000 | gaean] 272 G440 2.72
3| 5anal 5. Patel 130700} 411 Mo Change 130700 411
41 5hetal I Gor 145510 4,58 | Marcn, 2019 ] au:x]] 145810/ 4.55% 145810 4.58
S} Tuhiria B Bera | 113500 2.61] Mg Chiangs 113900 361
6| Rinal Babubhai Bera 20000} 0.63 Mo Change 0000 0.63
7| thandrakant H. Kansagara 100 .51 Novemper, 2018 | _mml i} 4] 1] o
8| Navinchandra M_Fatel 47610] 1.5] Mo Chanpa 47610 1.5
_ 8| Rashmikant V. Bhalodia_ 60820 1.81] Mo Changa 60820]  1.91)
10| Rajesh G. Patel 452101 1.44] Ma Change 45710 1.44
11| Dudhiben G. Patel Fos00| E.ZEI Mo Change TOSHD 2322
12| Gowndlal ). Patel J0500 ] tI.EIE-'; Mo Changs FO500 0.96
13| Hemsunverben Fatel S50 0.17] Ma Change 5500 .17
14| valjibhai Patel_ _soo  o.02) Mo Change _se0)  0.02
15| Mahanial ). Patel AR000 0 D.E?: Mo Chinge ZE000 0.B2
16| Savitaben M. Patel 30500 EI.EIEI Mo L‘ha.nge F0500 0.56
17| Gautam M. Bhalodia J2000 E.LI.LE Mo Changa F2000 1.01
18| Kiran Yaljinhai Patel 35300 | 111 Mo Change 353200 1.11
19| Nathabhai B, Delvadia 1.17-‘I:H.'I:; Q371 Nnﬂhi}nﬁe 11700 037
20| Atul Nathabbai Dakel 20100, D.63|September, 2018 | 1300 21400] 0ET 21200 0.67
21} Vanita Nathalal Fatel 12800) 04 Mo Change 12804 0.4
22| Bharatkumar K. Ghodasara 15600} 0,449 Mo Change 15600 0.4%
23| lanaksumar 8. Shasodia 2000 0.08) Mo Change 2000 0.06}
24 | Jaykurnar B, Bhalodia 0000 0,94 Mo Changs 0000 .04
25| Ajltohai Kiran Batel 30000/ 0.4 Mo Change F0000 0.94
26| Ankur Ramesh Kantesaria s2a00 0.16 October, 2018 5000 1o200| .32
|December, 2018 2500 12700/ 040
Haruary, 2018 _ 00 17900] 041
Februarg, 2019 1500 14400 045
Manch, 2019 SHOG ZIJZEIEI; OB 20200 064
17| Ashaben A, Fatel 12000 0,38 Mo Changa LW 0.38
28] Dharmistaben A, Kantesaria | LT 008 MNa Changs 2 3000  0.05)
20| Dilip Keshavji Ghodesasy 32100 1,01 | Novemser, 2018 | SO0 330001 1.04
[Fe Bruary, 2019 -35500 75000 0.34 7500 0.24
30| Dinesh K. Ghodaesara 5000/ 018 Ne Changa 5000 0.1
31| Mukesh K. Ghodasara BBGIZH:I:- 1,06} November, 2018 G0 34500 1.08
: ! : (February, 2013 Z15500) 130001 60
(February, 2019 -11500 Ta00/! 0.4 TS0 0.24
33 [Jatprakash ), Patel &000 ) 0,18 Novemzer, 3018 G000 o
| Marcn, 20189 501 SO0 [ReE: 500 0.0z
33 Mona A Patel 14000 | 0.44] Mo Change A0 0.44
34} Rajnikant M, Bhalodis ! 20000 0.638 Mo Lhange : 20000 0.63]
35| Rarmesh b Kantesarsa To0a) 0.22 | Newemier, 2018 | 10000 [ 1?IZIIZIEI.§ 0.53
-,:M.arm, 2019 p ] 27000 085 27000 0.85
36| Pushpaben A. Bhalodia 25000 ] Mo Change 25000 013
37| Rajeshkumar Patel HUF _soo) el Mo Change _ s00)  0.02
3E|Shobhina ). Patel £000| 0.19 |Saprember, J018 000 |
| March, 2019 BOG EEIIJ! .03 B 0.03
30| Kevin Rimal Bera o 0,00 Juna, 2018 TR0 7500] 24
Lluly, 2018 7200 147001 046
|October, 2018 1000]  24700] 078
Uanuary, 2012 E000 30700; .oy 30700 0.07
40| Kishan Rimal Bera o 0,00 June, 2018 7501 7500/ e}
Luly; 2018 5000 12500] 0,34
| October, 2018 5500 18000 57
|Jarvsacy, 2015 2500 20500 064
| Febeuary, 2019 £500 2a9000] 091 29000 0.91
41| Devang Mahesh Gor o 0.00 | January, 2019 4000 aoog]| 028 00 0.28
42| Pooja Kantesara 0j 0.00{ March, 2019 1800 1800 | 006 1800 0.06
43| Kunal Sanatsumar Patel U 0,00 February, 2019 S000 annn (.28 S 0,28
A4 | Vishal Sanatkurnas Patel of 0.00 | February, 2019 10000 1|:||:||:||:|E 031 L0 0.31
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. SHAREHOLDIMG PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS {OTHER THAN DIRECTORS,

GALAXY

BEARINGS LIMITED

PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRs AND ADRs)

Shareholding at the Increase / Decrease in Cumulotive Shareholding | Shareholding at the
% No. SN N beginning uftf.l.i?rfc-rr. % -Sl‘inrehpl':fmg during the year during the Yeor end af l'fre rﬂtr
Hhaf to‘l:f[ Date Mo. of % of total No. of :_l:n“:;
Mo of shares iy Week Traded shares Mo, af shares | thares of the B 2
the c 5 shares the
Company PR Company
1|Samir Kansagara 150800 4.74 Mo Cngnge 150800 4.74
2[Forge & Forge Lt 82500 259 No Crdnge #as00] 258
3| Shantaben Deani 7300 0,86 Mo Change 27308 0.RG
4| Gordhan Devan 23000 Q.69 Mo Change 22000 .69
5| Shakuntata fagani 18700 0,59 Mo Change 18700 Q.59
& |Jvanial Jagani 18500 058 No Change 18500 058
2| Prachi Fatel 17400 {55 Mo Change 17600 0.55
| Raslla Kantesaria LETFO0 .52 Mo Chanpe 16700 0532
3 |Awni Dealings Private Limited 15000 .47 Mo Change 15000 0.47
10] Hasmukh Kantesaria FEEE] Y No Change 13500] 042
E. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personneli=-
Shoreholding of the Jncnsm'ﬂf Decrease in Cumulative Shaﬂﬁa.l'd.l'ng Shurehmldfng ot the
beginning of the year | Shareholding during the year® during the Yeor end of the year
Sr.No. | Name of the Dircctors / KMP PR T il T —— i)
Mo of shares B Week Traded shares No. of shares | shares of the i kel
the Com shares the
Campany sl Company
1|vinnodral H. Kansagara, Director® 133510 4.20 133510 4.2
2| Navinchandra Patel, Director 47610 150 azelol 15
3| Rashrnixant Bhalodia, Director E0R20 _191 0540 131
4| Bharatkumar Ghodasara, Whele Time Director 15600 0.49 15600 .45
5 | yotsna Vachhani, Director 400 oM 400 0.01
&|Jitendra Shah, Director 1040 .00 100 ]
7| Pradeep kumnar Khetani, Director 300 .01 | 300 0.01
H|Shetal Gor, Director 145510 4.58 [January, 20149 300] 145810 4.59 145810 4.59
9| Tuhlna Bers, Girector 114800 1.61 114500 3.61
10| Dixat Pated, Chief Firancial Officer 1ED0D 0.57 [May, F018 27001 20700 .65
S - _{Match; 019 7700, 8400 D3 2840 085
11| Mr, Devang Gordl 2 0 | January, 2013 S000 | Q000 .28 S000 0.28
* Ceased woef Ind Augest, 2019
#hppointed w.ef. 10th August, 2019
5 INDEBTEDNESS
(Indebtedness of the Company including interest cutstanding/accrued but not due for payment. )
Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Total
excluding deposits |Loans Deposits Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
(i) Principal Amount 5,37,22,287 |  68,00,000 o] 60522287
(i} Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
(iii) Interest accrued but not due - 0 0 o
Total {i+ i + iii) 5,37,22,287 68,00,000 0 6,05,22,287
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition 3,35,13,814 0 o] 3,35,13,814
Reduction a 0 0 0
Met Change 3,35,13,814 o ] 3,35,13,814
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
(i} Principal Amount 8,72,36,101 |  68,00,000 0] 9,40,36,101
(i} Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
(iii) Interest accrued but not due a [} 0 0
Total (i+ i + iii) 8,72,36,101 68,00,000 0 9,40,36,101
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< GALAXY

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

BEARINGS LIMITED

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
Mr. Bharatkumar K. Ghodasara
Particulars of Remuneration {Whole-time Director Total
1. Gross salary 8,004,607 8,04,607
(&) Salary as per provisions contained in secton 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perguisites u/fs 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(e) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax
Act, 1961
2. Stock Options
3. Sweat Equity
4. Commission
5. Others
TOTAL (A} 5,04,607 8,04,607
- Remuneration paid is within the ceiling limits as prescribed under the
Ceiling as per the Act Companies Act, 2012 and the rules framed there under.

B. Remuneration to other Directors : NIL

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / Manager/ WTD

Name of Key Managerial Personnel

Particulars of Remuneration Dixit Patel [CFO) Mayan Patel (CS)* Total
1. Gross salary 7,31.731 1,79,340 9,11,071
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites ufs 17(2} Income-tax Act, 1961
(e) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17{3) Income- tax
Act, 1961
2. Stock Options
3. Sweat Equity
4. Commission
5. Others
TOTAL 7,31,731 1,79,340 911,071

* For part of the year

PEMALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

There were no penalites / punishment / compounding of offences for the financial year 2018-19

Date : 20th May, 2019
Place : Ahmedabad

For and behalf of the Board
FOR GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED

BHARATKUMAR
JYOTSNA VACHHANI GHODASARA
DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN : 00535817 DIN : 00032054
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¢ GALAXY

BEARINGS LIMITED

ANNEXURE-5

Momination And Remuneration Policy

INTRODUCTION:

This policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs), Senior Management Personnel
[SMPs) and other employees has been formulated in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to pay eguitable
remuneration to the Directors, KMPs, SMPs and other employees of the Company and to harmaonize the aspirations of huran
resources cansistent with the goals of the Company.

DEFINITIONS & INTERPRETATIONS:

“Board of Directors” or “the Board”™ means the Board of Directors of Galaxy Bearings Limited, a5 constituted from time to time.
“The Company” wherever occur in the policy shall mean Galaxy Bearings Limited.

"Director” means Director of the Company.

“Key Managerial Personnel” in relation to a Company means

i. the Chief Executive Officer, or the Managing Director or the Manager ;
ii. the Company Secretary;

iii. the Whole —time director;

iv. Chief Financial Officer; and

v. such other officer as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

“Independent Director” means a director referred Lo in Section 142(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder,

“Senior Management Personnel” means persennel of the company who are members of its core management team excluding
the Board of Directors but including Functional Heads

“The Committee” means the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as constituted or reconstituted by the
Board, in accordance with the Act and/or regulations.

CONSTITUTION OF THE NOMINATION AMD REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board. The Board has authority to reconstitute
the committee from time to time.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE
The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes are as follows:

+« Make recommendations regarding the composition of the Board, identify independent Directors to be inducted to the
Board from time to time and take steps to refresh the composition of the Board from tme to time.

= ldentify persons who are gualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance

with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and carry out evaluation of every
Director's performance.,

« Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend to
the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees,

» Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

»  Devise a policy on Board Diversity.
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BEARINGS LIMITED

Provide guidance and direction in developing and implementing the reward philosophy of the Company.

Evaluate and approve the appointment and remuneration of senior executives, including the key managerial personnel, the
Company's remuneration plan, annual salary increase principles and budgets, annual and long term incentive plans of the
Company, policies and programmes such as succession planning, employment agreements, severance agreements and any
other benefits.

Review progress on the Company leadership development programmes, including for promotion to the Board, employee
engagement intiatives and employee surveys,

Review and recommend to the Board the remuneration and commission to the managing and executive Directors and
define the principles, guidelines and process for determining the payment of commission to non-executive Directors of the
Company.

REMUNERATION FOR MANAGING DIRECTOR ('MD’)f EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS ('ED’)/ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL ("KMP’)

The Board, an the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, shall review and approve the
remuneration payable to the Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits approved by the shareholders, if
required.

The Board, on the recommendation of the Committee, shall also review and approve the remuneration pavable to the Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.

The remuneration structure to the Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel may include the following
compenents: Basic Pay, Perguisites and Allowances, Stock Options, Commission (Applicable in case of Executive Directors),
Retire benefits, Annual Performance Bonus.

The Annual Plan and Objectives for Executive Directors and Senior Executives shall be reviewed by the Committee and
Annual Performance Bonus will be approved by the Committee based on the achievements against the Annual Plan and
Objectives.

REMUNERATION FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND NOMN-INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Independent Directors and non-independent non-executive Directors may be paid sitting fees for attending the Meetings of
the Board and of Committess of which they may be members, as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board.

Overall remuneration should be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors aligned to the
requirements of the Company; taking into consideration the challenges faced by the Company and its future growth
imperatives. Remuneration paid should be reflective of the size of the Company, complexity of the
sector/industry/Company's operations and the Company’s capacity to pay the remuneration and be consistent with
recoghized best practices.

The remuneration payable to Directors shall be inclusive of any remuneration payable for services rendered in any other
capacity, unless the services rendered are of a professional nature and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is of
the opinion that the Director possesses requisite qualification for the practice of the profession.

TO OTHER EMPLOYEES

The extent of overall remuneration should be sufficient to attract and retain talented and qualified individuals suitable far
every role. Hence remuneration should be market competitive, driven by the role played by the individual, reflective of the
size of the Company, complexity of the sector/ industry/ Company’s cperations and the Company's capacity to pay,
consistent with recognized best practices and aligned to any regulatory requirements.

Basic/ fixed salary is provided to all employees to ensure that there is a steady income in line with their skills and
experience. In addition, the Company provides employees with certain perquisites, allowances and benefits to enable a
certain level of lifestyle and to offer scope far savings. The Company provides retirement benefits as applicable,

The Company may provide performance linked bonus to the rest of the employees. The performance linked bonus would be
driven by the outcome of the performance appraisal process and the performance of the Comipany.
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APPOINTMENT CRITERIA

« The Commilles shall identify and ascertain the integrity, gualification, experlise and experience of the person for
appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his/her appointment.

« A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position hefshe iz considerad for
appointment, The Committee has discretion to decide whether gualification, expertise and experience possessed by a
person are sufficient/ satisfactory for the concerned position.

= The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time Director who has attained the age
of seventy yvears. Provided that the term of the person halding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy
years with the approval of shareholders by passing 2 special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed 1o the
notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

REMOVAL CRITERIA
= Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations
thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or
SMP subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.

RETIREMENT CRITERIA

« The Director, KMP and 5MP shall retire 25 per the applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Caompany.
The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/
remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

POLICY REVIEW

+ The Board of Directors on its own and for as per recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee can
armend this policy, as when deemed fit.
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BEARINGS LIMITED

ANNEXURE- 6

Corporate Governance Report

(1) PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE.
The Company believes that the governance process must aim at managing the affairs without undue restraints far efficient
conduct of its business, so as to meet the aspirations of shareholders, employees and society at large:

(2} BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Compaosition of Directors:

The composition of the Board with regard to the number of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors
and Wamen Director meets the requirement of SEBI{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The
Company has optimum combination of Mon Executive Directors,

Attendance of the Directors in Board Meetings and at the last AGM:

Five (5) meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the vear on (1) 19" May, 2018, (2) 13" August, 2018, (3) 3
MNovember 2018, {4) £4 January, 2019 and {5) g™ February, 2019, The requisite information as per Part A to Schedule |l of SEBI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirernents) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “Listing Regulations, 2015%) has
been made available to the Board, The Board periedically has reviewed compliance reports of all laws applicable to the
Company, and appropriate steps taken by the Company, where applicable.

rd

Attendance Record

Sr. Name of the Category of No. of Board Meeting #No. of other Attendance Mo of other
Nao. Directors Directorship Attended Committee at Last AGM Directorships
Held | Attended Member or
- R — T B e g s an B S mai;man " s
1 | lyotsna Va;hhqni q&l[} 5 | -4 2 1 Yes Q . |
2 | Kansagara Vinodrai® PENED | 5 4 1 ‘Mo " 1- Ambar
Protiens
Limited(rill
10.04.2019)
3 | Navinchandra Patel P&NED 5 4 0 | Yes 0
1 Rashmikant PENED 5 4 0 Yas Q
| Bhalodia . .
5 | Bharatkumar ED 5 4 |1 i Yes 0
| Ghtidasin :
& [tedashah | ® E |z Ve [0
7 | Khetani -F.'radeep D 5 4 3 Yes 1- Ambar
Kurnar Protiens
Limited
& | Shetal Gor PENED 5 | 1 1] | Mo 0
g Bera Tuhina PENED 5 1 £ Mo 4]
10 | Devang Gor' - P&NED NA | NA NA . NA 0

C-Chairman, P-Promoter, ID-Independent Director, ED-Executive Director and NED-Non Executive Director
% Ceosed to be Directar w.e f 2 August, 2019
%% Appointed as Director w.e.f. 107 August, 2019
1. # The Committees considered for the above purpose are those as specified in Regulation 26 of The SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 i.e. Audit Committee ond Stakeholder Relationship
Cormmittee,
2. *Excludes alternate directorships / directorships in private companies, Foreign Companies and Companies
under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013

Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se;
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The Board comprises of combination of Independent, Non-Executive and Executive Directors. Mrs. Shetal Gor and Mrs. Tuhina

¢ GALAXY
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Bera are daughters of Mr. Vinedrai Kansagara. None of the other Directors are related to each other,

Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non- executive directors;
The number of shares held by the Non-Executive Directors as an 31 March, 2019 are as below.

- Name of the Directors Number of Shares held as on 31" March, 2019
I'Il.ansagara. :'..Fincrd rai 133510
Navinchandra Patel 47610
| Rashmikant Bhalodia 60820
| Jyotsna Vachhani 400
litendra Shah 100
| Khetani Pradeap Kumar 300
Shetal Gor 145810
Bera Tuhina 114900

*Mr. Devang Gor was appointed as & Director after closure of the financial year.
Further, the Company has not issued any convertible instruments and hence the disclosure of the same is not applicable

Details Of The Familiarization Programmes
As required under the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors held one separate meeting on January 11, 2019 The
Independent Directors discussed and reviewed the matters specified in Regulation 25(4) of the Listing Regulations

Mone of the Independent Directors of the company serve as Independent Directors In more than 7 listed companies and an
Independent Director who is serving as a Whole-time Director / Managing Director in a listed company, is not acting as an
Independent Director in not more than 3 listed companies. Further the committee memberships and Chairmanships are within
the limits specified under the applicable laws. None of the directors hold any convertible instruments. The details of the
familiarizaticn programmes imparted to Independent Directors are made available at www. galaxybearings.com/investor.html

Skills f Expertise / Competencies of the Board of Directors

The Board of directors of the Company comprise of eminent qualified professional members from the diverse fields, who have
significant amount of skills [ expertise / competencies and thus make valuahle contributions to the Board,

The collective contribution of the Board of Directors makes an overall impact which reflects in the performance of the Company.

In compliance with the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directars of the Company has identified the list of core skills [ expertise
Jeompetencies of the Board of Directors in the context of the Company’s business and its sector for effective functioning, which
are currently available with the Board and they are enumerated as below
i) Experience and strong Knowledge of the Company’s products, and operations carried out, policies and major risks
Jthreats and potential opportunities and practical and technical knowledge of the industry in which the Company
operates.
i) Behavioural skills - attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute effectively to the
growth of the Company.

iii) Experience in developing governance practices, protecting and managing all stakeholders” interests in the
Company, maintaining management accountability and building long-term effective stakeholder relationships.

iv) Practical knowledge and experience in finance, accounting, reporting and internal controls including strong ability
Lo asses financial impact of decision making and Management skills

v) Innovative and new technology implementation

i) Technical / Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company’s business

wii) Knowledge of product, understanding of diverse business environment, changing socio-economic conditions and

regulatory framework: Experience in developing long-term strategies considering the product lifecycle, to develop
business consistently, profitably, competitively and in a sustainable manner.
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wiii) Experience of accomplishing sales, understanding of market & consumers, contempaorary marketing strategy,
experience of international fashion trends, branding strategies, merchandising strategies and business promotion
programmes,

Opinion of the Board

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6)
of the Companies Act; 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (k) of the Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent
Directors, fulfil the conditions of independence specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 15(1) (b}
of the Listing Regulations.

13 AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The powers, rele and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas as contemplated under Clause 18 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable,
During the year ended 31st March 2019, the Audit Committes met 4 times i.e. an (1) 18" May 2018, (2) 13" August 2018, (3) - i
November, 2018 and (4} g™ February 2019 under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Jyotsna Vacchani. The maximum gap between any
two meetings was less than four months, Mr. Nayan Patel, Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Audit Committes. Apart
from the members of the Audit Committes, the Managing Director, the Whole-time Director, the Chief Financial Officer,
representatives of the statutory and internal audit firms are permanent invitees to the meeting. The composition of the
committee and the attendance of its members are given below:

MName of the Directors Designation | Category No. of Audit Committee Meeting
I I | Adended Held
Avotsha Vachlisel | Chairperson | NEID, 4 A
Entlaahah Membie | NEID = g
I Khetani Pradeep Kumar i Member MEID 4 4

[4) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee covers the areas as contemplated
under Clause 19 of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201% and also 5ection 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 apart from any references made to it by the Board of Directors. During the year ended 31st March 2019
the Committes met 2 times i.e., on 3rd November, 2018 and 9th February 2019 under the Chairmanship of Mr, litendra Shah.
The performance evaluation for Independent Directors is detailed in the Board's report, The composition of the committee and
the attendance of its members are given below:

' Name of Directors |  Designation | Category No. of NRC meeting
| | Attended Held
[ Jitendra Shah _Chairperson | NEID 2 2
Jyotsna Vachhani . Member | MEID 2 2
| F.‘ra[.:lip P.il';uzran[- Member NEID ] 2 2

(5) REMUMNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Mone of the Non Execute Directors are receiving any remuneration and there is no material pecuniary relationship.
Remuneration paid to Executive Directors

During the financial year 2018-19, Nr. Bharatkumar Ghodasara, Whole Time Director of the Company has received

remuneration amounting to Rs. B,04,613 per annum, including Basic 5alary, Perquisites and Contribution towards PPF. The
Campany has not issued stock aption for any of the Director including Managing Director / Whole Time Director,
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The remuneration of Managing / Executive Directors given above is fixed components. The tenure of the directorship is for three
years,

{8) STAKEHOLDERS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee looks into the redressal of grievances of security holders of the Company including
complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet. For part of the year, Mr. Nayan Patel|, Company Secretary
acted as a Compliance officer and part of the year, Mr, Dixit Patel, Chief Financial Officer acted as a Compliance Officer, During
the year, 2 {Two) complaints were received from the shareholders, all of which were attended and solved. The details of
sharehalders grievances were placed before the Committee. Three meetings of the Committee were held during the year on 18"
May, 2018, 13" August, 2018 and 3" November, 2018,

No. of SRC meeting

Mame of Directors . Designation . Category Attended | Held
| Iyotsnaben Vachhani | Chairperson | MNEID | 3 | 3
| Jitendra Shah , Member | NEID | 3 | 3
| Vinodrai Kansagara : Member : ED | 0 | 3
| Bharatkumar Ghodasara | Member | ED 3 =]

®  CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE
The Board of Directors constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) of the Board in terms of the
requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. The CSR Committee meeting was held

on 9™ February, 2019 under the Chairmanship of the Mrs. Jyotsnaben Vachani,

The name and category of Directors as Members and their attendance at the CSR Committee Meetings are detailed below

No. of CSR meeting

Name of Directors Designation Catego i T
= = | | Attended Held
Iyotsnaben Vachhani ' Chairperson ' MNEID | 1 1
| Jitendra Shah | Member | MEID | 1 | 1

Pradeep Kumar Khetani | Member | NEID | 1 | 1
17) GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
Location, Time, Venue of Preceeding Three Annual General Meetings Held;

AGM | Year | WVenue  Date o Time

28" 2017-18 | Shree Sardar Patel 5eva Samaj, P September, 2018 12 noon

Beside Central Bank of India,

Mear Mithakhali 5ix Road,

| Ellis Bridge, Ahmedabad - 380 006 | .

7 2016-17 Shree Sardar Patel Seva S5amaj, 29“" September, 2017 12 noon

Beside Central Bank of India,

Mear Mithakhali Six Road,

Ellis Bridge, Ahmedabad - 380 006

26" 2015-16 T-18, Vikram Chambers, Ashram Road, 3" September, 2016 12 noon
Shngdsbid - 356 004

Mo Extra Ordinary General Mesting was held during the year.

Mo special resolutions were passed through postal ballot during the year under review.

The Company has passed the following special resolution in the previous three Annual General Meating.
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| Year Whether Special Resolution passed Special Resolution
2017-18 Yes Continuance of Mr. Vinodrai Kansagara asa Nan
. Executive Director
2016-17 | Yes Appointment of Mr. Bharatkumar Ghodasara as a
Whale Time Director
Service of documents through a particular mode as may
be saught by members
| 2015-16 | No Mat Applicable

Special Resolutions perlaining to the 28th AGM mentioned

above were passed through e-voting process. Facility to members

attending the AGM to vote through physical ballot forms was also provided. Mr. lignesh Katodiya, M/s lignesh Katodiva &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad was appointed as the Scrutinizer for the purpose of scrutinizing the entire

voting process and ascertaining the results.

8 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

In compliance with the requirements of Regulation 33 (2) & (3) of Listing Regulations, 2015, the Company regularly intimates
unaudited guarterly results as well as audited financial results to the stock exchanges immediately after the same are approved
by the Board. Further, coverage is given for the benefit of the shareholders and investors by publication of the financial results in
the Western Times (English and Gujarati}). The Company’s results and intimations to Stock Exchanges are displayed on the

Website http://www.galaxybearings.com

Details relating the quarterly performance are disseminated to the shareholders through earnings presentation on the
Company’s and B5E websites. The Company has a separate e-mail 1D investor.gbli@gmail.com for investors to intimate their

grievances, if any.

The Company does not display official news releases and no presentation was made to institutional investors ar analysts during

the previous financial year.

(9) GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

Annual General Meeting

25" September, 2019 at 12.00 Noon at
Shree Sardar Patel Seva Samaj,

Beside Central Bank of India,

Mear Mithakhali Six Road, Ellis Bridge,
Ahmedabad - 380 006

| Financial Year

| 1% April to 217 March

Unaudited Financial Results for the quarter ending June,
2013

On or before 14™ August, 2019

Unaudited Financial Results for the half year / quarter ending
30" September, 2019

| On or before 14" November, 2019

Unaudited Financial Results far the guarter ending 31"
December, 2013 .

_Audited Results for the year ended 317 March, 2020
-Lis'ting'ﬁn' Stock Exc Haﬁg.e.s ' S

| StockCode
. Demat ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL

On or befare 14" February, 2015

| During the month of May, 2020
BSE Limited (BSE})
Phiroze lesjeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001
The Company has paid the listing fees for the pericd April,
| 2019 to March, 2020
| 526073
| INE020501012

Market price data- high, low during each month in last financial year;
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Sr.No. | Month - Year High (in Rs.} Low (in Rs.)

i April, 2018 41.15 | 41.15

2 May, 2018 63.60 | 43.20

3 lune, 2018 130,30 | 66.75
a4 [ uly, 2018 141.00 1 115.40
g | August, 2018 113.10 17630

] September, 2018 102.00 | 81.55

& Octaber, 2018 85.80 | 70.55

8 November, 2018 126.95 | 78,40

9  December, 2018 124.95 1 91.08

10 | January, 2019 116.00 19105

11 February, 2019 87.40 | 83.05

12 March, 2015 1320.10 | 92.60

Share Performance in comparison to BSE sensex

wipe Galany Bearings  s—gsE

160 40000
140 - 39000
ice. _ 37000
36000
gn - - :
35000
A Vv 34000
40 1 33000
20 12000
0 +—r— fr— P , I 31000
e Ty o) T ) ) N N ) O o )
FF TS S
'Ki *'l L L] L] L] -‘,1 L] {\'\ ‘Qi “\\
W TS T & Jg.‘d

Thie shares of the Company were not suspended from trading at any time during the year.

Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents: (For both Demat and Physical modes)
Link Intime India Pyt Ltd.
€101, 247 Park
LBS Marg, Vikroli (W), Murmbai - 400 083
Phone: 022-49186270, Fax : 022- 49186060
E-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Link Intime India Pyt, Ltd.

5th Floor, 506 TO 508,

Amarnath Business Centre — 1 [ ABC-1),
Beside Gala Business Centre,

Mr. St. Xavier's College Corner,

Off € G Road, Ellishridge,

Ahmedabad - 380006.

Phone : 079 - 2646 5179

E-mail : ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
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Share Transfer System;

The transfer of shares in physical form is processed and cormpleted by Registrar & Transfer Agent within & period of fifteen days
from the date of receipt thereof provided all the documents are in order. In case of shares in electronic form, the transfers are
processed by NSDL/CDSL through respective Depasitory Participants, Share Transfers are registered and returned within fifteen
days from the date of lodgement, if documents are complete in all respects, In compliance with the Listing Begulations, a
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Practicing Company Secretary carries out audit of the System of Transfer and a certificate to that effect is issued.

However, as per SEBI Natification No, SEBI/LAD-NRQ/GN,/2018/24 dated June 8, 2018 and further amendment vide Matification
Mo, SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018, requests Tor eflzcting transfer of securities (except In case of
transmission or transposition of securities) shall not be processed from April 1, 2019 unless the securities are held in the
dematerialised form with the depaositories. Therefore, Shareholders are requested to take action to dematerialize the Equity

Shares of the Company, promptly.

Distribution of shareholding:

| No. of Equity Shares | No. of Shareholders % of Shareholders Mo. of Shares held % of total shares
held
Upte 500 | 6529 895.87 913620 28.73
501-1000 | 106 1.56 89100 2.80

| 1001-2000 | 36 0.53 52300 1.64
2001-3000 34 0.50 BAa00 2.67

| 3001-4000 11 0.16 40350 127
4001-5000 | 22 032 106600 3.35

| 5001-10000 |25 0.37 198250 6.23

| 10001 and above | 47 0.69 | 1695180 5331

| Total | 6810 100.00 3180000 100.00
Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2019

Category | MNo.of Shareholders Voting Strength Mo. of Shares

Clearing Members 4 0.0252 200

| Other Bodies Carporate | 15 3.7642 119700
Directors | 1 0.4906 15600
Hindu Undivided Family | 14 0.2862 9100
Mon Resident Indians 1 0.0472 1500
Fublic 6670 52.6698 1674900
Promoters {including foreign ' 7 6.0037 190920
promoters)
Relatives Of Director 15 18.7504 596550

| lincluding MNRI) |
PFromoters / Directors 7 3.4097 108430

| Relatives Of Promoters 40 14,5189 461700
Independent Directors | 4 0.0252 ano

Total | 6778 100.00 31,80,000

Note: As per the SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/FP/2017/128 dated December 19, 2017, the number of shareholders

mentioned here are consolidated on a PAN basis.

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity;

As on 31" March 2019, 5,60,770 Equity Shares of the Company representing 30.22% of the total shares are in dematerialised
form. As per agreements of the Company with N5DL and COSL, the investors have an option to dematerialize their shares with

either of the depositories.
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Pursuant to amendment to Regulation 40 of Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 transfer of shares from 5th Decernber, 2018 shall be in dematerialized form. Therefore we are
requesting you to kindly dematerialize your shares by opening an account with a Depository Participant (DP).

It is reiterated that requests for Dematerialisation and Rematerialisation are to be made only to the DP with whom you have
apened an account and not directly to the Company.,

The Company has not issued GDR/ ADR/ Warrants or any convertibles instruments

Plant Locations; Survey No, 253, National Highway No, 27
Shapar, Dist. Rajkot - 360 024 Gujarat

Address for correspondence ; 16-T, Vikram Chambers, Nr. Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 003, Gujarat

(10)  OTHER DISCLOSURES:

(a) There are no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company.

la) There are o instances of non-compliances by the Company. During the year no penalty, strictures ete, were imposed
on the Company by Mfs.BSE Limited, SEB| or any Statutory Authority relating to the capital markets for the last three
VEArs,

(b} The Campany has a working vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy. No personnel have been denied access to the
Audit Committee,

{c) The Company has complied with aill the mandatory reguirements and non-mandatory requirements have been adopted
to the extent found feasible.

(d) The Company does not have any subsidiary

(&) The Company under review, has not any related party transaction.

i) Disclosure of commuodity price risks and commodity hedging activities: Not Applicable

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 -
Mo complaints wers received from any employees during the yvear ended 315t March 2019,

A certificate has been received fram M/s Jignesh Kotadiya & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries that none of the Directors on
the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualification fram being appeinted or continuing as directors of companies
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India / Ministry of Carporate Affairs, or any such statutory authority

The Company has paid Rs. 2,25,000 for the year 2018-19 as a total fees for rendering their services as a Statutory Auditor of M/s
Galaxy Bearings Lirnited. Further the Company does not have any subsidiaries [/ joint venture.

The Company do not have demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account.

DECLARATION REGARDING AFFIRMATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT.

As required under Regulation 34{3) read with part D of Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, | hereby confirm that the members of Board of Directors and Senier Management Personnel of Galaxy
Bearings Limited have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company in respect of the year ended 21" March,
2019

Bharatkumar Ghodasara
Whole Time Director (00032054)
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

The Compary has duly complied with the requirements laid down in the provisions of the Listing Regulaticns for the purpose of
ensuring Corperate Governance. A certificate to this effect obtained from M/s. lignesh Kotadiya, Practicing Company Secretary,
has been attached to this report.

CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER {(CEQ) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)

[As per Schedule Il, Part B read with Regulation 17(8) of SEBI |Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation,
2015]

To,
The Board of Directors
Galaxy Bearings Limited

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer of Galaxy Bearings Limited
[hereinafter referred as “the Company”), to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

A, We have reviewed financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief,
we state that:
(i} these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain any statements
that might be misleading;
{ii} these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with Indian
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year
ended March 31, 2019 which are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

C.  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals for financial reporting and we have evaluated
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the
Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify those deficiencies.

L. We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and the Audit Committee

that:

(i} there has not been any significant changes in internal contral aver financial reporting during the financial yvear ended
March 31, 2019%;

{ii} there has not been significant changes in accounting policies during the financial year ended March 31, 2018, except to
the extent, if any, disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

{iil} instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management

ar any employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

FOR GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED
Date : 20" May, 2019
Place : Ahmedabad Bharatkumar Ghodasara Dixit Patel
Whaole Time Director Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS UNDER SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS
AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To the Members of
Galaxy Bearings Limited.

We have examined all relevant records of Galaxy Bearings Limited (the Company) for the purpose of certifying of all the
conditions of the Corporate Governance under SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Repulations, 2015 for the
financial year ended 31st March 2019. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of certification.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the procedures and implementation thereof. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

On the basis of our examination of the records produced explanations and information furnished, we certify that the Company
has duly complied with the conditions of the Caorporate Governance under SEB] (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,

For, M/s. Jignesh Kotadiva & Co.,
Practising Company Secretaries
Date : 20" May, 2019
Place : Ahmedabad
lignesh Kotadiya
Proprietor
COP: 19815
ACS : A52121
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ANNEXURE-7

Management Discussion And Analysis

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Indian economy is forecasted to grow at 7 to 7.5% in Financial Year 2018-19 as compared to 6.7 per cent in previous Financial
Year 2017-18. As per Central Statistics Organisation {C30) and International Monetary Fund (IMF) India has emerged as the
fastest growing major economy in the world and it is expected to be one of the top three economic powers of the world over
the next 10-15 years, backed by its strong democracy and partnerships, Financial Year 2017-18 is marked as a year of major
economic reformatory measure by implementation of the Goods and Services Tax {GST) w.e.f, o1™ luly, 2017. Investrment
activity is picking up and more ernerging markets are showing signs of recovery. The future gutiook remains optimistic. Indian
economy has emerged as world’s sixth largest economy and has moved into Top 100 club in the World Bank's ‘Global Ease of
Doing Business’ rankings.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOFPMENT AND OUTLOOK

The growth of the bearing industry is correlated with the automotive and industrial sectors. The demand for the bearings is
derived from twe key user segments - the automotive and industrial sectors. A major portion of bearings market in India is
unorganized that caters to the low-end replacement market. Several main industrial sectors and user segments are expected
to push the production of industrial equipment and automotives, leading 1o an increase in demand for automotive
component, equipment, and vehicles in the developing countries. The Automotive Industry in India is expected to continue
the growth momentum into F. Y. 2018-19. The Indian bearings Industry in present is quite bullish with excellent growth
prospects, owing to spurt in growth of automobile and industrial sectar which has given substantial rise to the demand for
bearings.

As the private sector investment cycle gains strength with the expected growth in demand in almaost all segments of the
Indian automaotive industey, aided by the "Make in Indiz" initiative with its boost for manufacturing for defence, aerospace,
etc and concrete measures to improve "ease of doing business’, India has emerged as one of the most preferred locations in
the world for manufacturing high quality auto components and vehicles of all kinds. The Indian automotive industry and the
bearings industry are expected to be major beneficiaries of this expected growth,

The Government of India is taking various steps to boost the infrastructure development in the country. Looking at the huge
potential for growth in the infrastructure sector, your company sees a good cutlook for the coming years and the Company
will benefit fram the same. The outlook for the industry and the company looks bright and new markets in the global arena
are being developed by the company. The Company is also focusing on cost cutting and increased productivity to enhance its
competitvensess.

RISK & CONCERN

The Company is exposed to external business risk, internal risk and financial risk, External business risks arise out of highly
competitive industry, Variations in prices of raw-material etc. Internal risks basically cover operational efficiency and ability to
withstand competition. Financial risks are basically in the nature of interest rate variations.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Opportunities:

AMP 2026 | Automotive Mission Plan Il ) envisions that by 2026 the Indian auto industry will be among the top three

in the world in terms of engineering, manufacturing and export of vehicles as well as auto components, targeting

2 growth 3.5 to 4 times its current output, growing in value to over 12 percent of India’s GDP and generating an

additional 65 millicn jobs. Growing automobile industry and increasing vehicle production and sales are few of the major
factors aiding India automotive bearings market, Moreover, expanding size of two-wheelers, three-wheelers and cars in India
is anticipated to continue fueling demand for automotive bedrings in the coming years. Additionally, with expanding middle
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class population and increasing disposable income, automobile sales across all the major automobile segments are expected
to grow in the coming years, thereby positively influencing India automotive bearings market. Most of the world's large
vehicle manufacturers have set up base in India and are expanding capacities with a thrust on

localisation to improve competitiveness.

reqes:

Bearings are mainly manufactured using high grade steel or alloy steel, which exposes them to global steel price movement.
Wolatility in global steel prices during 2017-18 is main threat to bearing industry. With global demand weakening, dumping of
cheap bearings by Chinese and other South East Asian countries has intensified,

SEGMENT-WISE-PERFORMANCE
During the year under review, the Company has only one segment of activity namely ‘ball and roller bearings’.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has adequate systems of Internal Controls commensurate with its size and operations to ensure orderly and
efficient conduct of business., These controls ensure safeguarding of assets, reduction and detection of fraud and error,
adequacy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year 2018-19 the Company has earnings before interest, depreciation and tax amounting to Rs. 785.32 Lacs after
providing for finance cost of Rs. 109.14 Lacs and depreciation of Rs. 118.89 Lacs, Profit before tax comes to Rs. 557.29 Lacs
which was Rs. 449,92 Lacs during the year 2016-17.

HUNMAN RESOURCES

Employees are our vital and most valuable assets. Company's philosophy is to establish and build a high performing
organization, where each individual is motivated to perform to the fullest capacity: to contribute to developing and achieving
individual excellence and departmental objectives and continuously improve performance to realize the full potential of our
personnel. The relations between the employees and the Management have remained cordial.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this report on Monagement’s Discussion and Analysis describing the Compony’s objectives, projections,
estimates, exceptions or predictions may be forwaord looking stotements within the meaning of cpplicable security laws or
requiations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and exceptions of future events. Actual results cowld however
differ materially from those expressed or implied, The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward looking
statements herein which may undergo changes in future on the basis of subsequent developments, information or events.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED

Date: 20" May, 2019 Bharatkumar K. Ghodasara Iyotsna Vacahani
Place: Ahmedabad [Whole-time Director) {Director)

DIN; 00032054 DIN: 00535817
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ANNEXURE- 8

Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

[Pursuant To Clause (0} Of Sub-Section {3) Of Section 134 Of The Act And Rule 8 Of The Companies

Cor,

I &r No I Particulars

e Sociol Re

nsibility) Rule g

Remarks

| t_he C5H pn]i::\_r _and__prc:ju_:ctis OF Programs.
The Composition of the C5R Committee.

financial years.

Average Net Profit of the Company for last three

A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, | The Company has framed the CSR policy within the scope
including overview of projects or programs proposed
to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to

as mentioned in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013,
The policy has been placed at the Company’s website i.e.

| http:f,ﬂ'www.galaw_be ari ngs.l_:cm'lﬁnyesmr_html

1. Mrs. lyotsnaben Vachhani, Chairperson
2. Mr. Jitendrabhai Shah, Member

3. Mr. Pradipbhai Khetani, Member

Rs.4,15,81,851

financial year is detailed below.

(c)Manner in which the amount spent during the

Prescribed ES&E: pendi-tu re ﬁwn perce nt D%th‘E Rs. S 3153]"
amount as in item 2 above)

Details of C5R spent during the financial year.

ta}Tntat amnun{ to .1.]-& spe n.f forthe ﬁna ni:.i;i Ivear. Rs. éElEE?
{b) Amount unspent, if any; NIL.

As mentioned in below table.

(1) i2) {3) {4 (5 {6) (7) (&)
5r. | CsR praoject or Sector in F"m}écts or Amount [ Amount Cumulative Amount
No | activity which programs autlay spent on the expenditure | spent:
identified the {1) Local (budget) prajects or upto to the Direct or
prajectis | Areaor project or programs reporting through
covered other programs pericd implementing
{2) wise (Rs.in lakhs) | agency™
Specify the (Rs. in .
state and lakhs) | Direct Overheads
district Expenditure
where
projects or
programs
was
undertaken |
1. Agroforestry, Enviram, lunagadh, 8.32 .65 Mil 8.65 Through Shri
maintaining emt Gujarat Marmada
guality of =oil | Sustanibil Rural
and water ity Development
Foundation
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* Give details of implementing agency.

6. Incase the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the Average Net Profit of the last three financial years or any
part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board Reporl ; Not Applicable

7. The CS5R Committee of the Company hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in
compliance with C5R objectives and Policy of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS
FOR GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED

Date: 20" May, 2019 Bharatkumar K. Ghodasara Iyotsna Vacahani
Place: Ahmedabad (Whale-time Director) {Chairperson of C5R Committee
and Director)
DIN: 00032054 DIM: 00535817
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members of
Galaxy Bearings Limited
Ahmedabad.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Galaxy Bearings Limited (the
‘Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive Income) the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards {‘Ind AS") specified under
Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2019 and its profit
{(including other comprehensive income) its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
af the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further, described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India {'ICAl") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

du

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional, judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the, standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit, of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not provide a separate opinion, on these matters.
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5. Key audit matter identified in our audit is on recoverability assessment of trade receivables as follows:

Key audit matter

Audit Approach

Measurement of Expected Credit Loss on Trade Receivables

Trade receivables amount to Rs. 2353.67
Lacs after providing for an impairment based
on expected credit loss method of Rs. 0.04
Lacs.

The measurement of expected credit loss is
based on provision matrix that identifies
receivables on number of days remaining
outstanding and empirical data on
recoverability, This Provision matrix requires
to be updated regularly based on the
circumstantial evidences which may result in
significant varlation in measurement from
one period to other.

The management’s estimations for impairment based
on expected credit loss method, our audit procedures
included the following:

Obtained a list of receivables;
We analysed the aging of receivables;

Identified any receivables with financial difficulty
through discussion with management;

We obtained receivables balance confirmations on
a sample basis;

Tested subsequent settlement of receivables after
the balance sheet date on a sample basis;

In respect of receivables overdue for a period of
90 days or more, we assessed the recoverability
through inguiry with management and by
obtaining sufficient corroborative evidence fto
support the conclusions,

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
6. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements

and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the

date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and as may be legally advised.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

7.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs, profit {including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

including the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

10.

11.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has adeguate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scape and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

15.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ({the ‘Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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16. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

3)

b)

d)

e

f)

gl

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of cur audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

the standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the
Company as on 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date and our report as per Annexure B
expressed an unmodified opinion;

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in the
standalone financial statements; (Refer Note 33 to the financial statements);

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.
For, Samir M Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants,
[Firm Regd. No. 122377W]

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20.05.2019

(Samir M Shah)
Partner
[M. No.111052]

29™ ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019

P47



< GALAXY

BEARINGS LIMITED

ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 15 of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our Report of
even date to the Members of GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

1. Inrespect of Fixed Assets :
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of Fixed Assets on the basis of available information.

(b} As per the information and explanations given to us, the management at reasonable intervals
during the year in accordance with a programme of physical verification physically verified the

fixed assets and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification as compared to the
available records.

(c) As explained to us, the title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the

company.

2. Inrespect of its Inventories :
(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of opinion that the Company is
maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the
physical stocks and books records were not material,

3. Inrespect of Loans and Advances granted during the year:
As regards the loans , the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured during the year
under audit, to the companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act, 2013 and therefore, the clauses (iii) (a) to

(c} of the companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable.

4. Loans, Investments and guarantees:
The company has not granted any loan or made investments, or provided any guarantee or security, to
the parties covered under section 185 and 186. Therefore clauses (iv) of companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 is not applicable.

5. During the year, the company has not accepted any deposits from public and hence the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
pravisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under are not applicable to the company.

Therefare clauses (v) of companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

20™ ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019



10,

11.

< GALAXY

BEARINGS LIMITED

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to materials, labour and other items of cost
maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records as per the provisions of Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,
and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of Statutory Dues :

(a}) According to the records of the Company, the Company is by and large regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax &
Goods and Service Tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities
applicable toit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no such arrears in respect
statutory dues were outstanding as at 31 March, 2019 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b} According to the records of the company, following dues of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax or
service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited
on account of dispute,

Period to Which | Forum Where .

Name of Nature of Amount ] ) Remarks, if
amount Relates Dispute is

Statute Dues (Rs. In Lacs) ) any

(A.Y.) Pending
Central Excise Excise
2.64 2015-16 CCE{Appeals) -
Act, 1944 Duty

Based on our audit procedure and according to the information and explanation given to us, we are of
the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a Financial Institutions, Banks
or debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company had not raised any money by
way of public issue during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, and on
an overall examination of the balance sheet of the company, in our opinion, the term loans taken
during the year were applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company by it's officer or

employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company had paid
managerial remuneration which is in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with schedule V of The Companies Act, 2013.
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of spedal
statute applicable to chit funds and nidhi / mutual benefit funds / societies are not applicable to the
company, Hence, clause (xii) of the Company’s {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no such
transactions were entered by the company as covered under the provisions of section 177 and 188 of

The Companies Act, 2013 with related parties during the year and hence, clause (xiii) of the Company’'s
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no preferential allotment
or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures, made during the year under

review and hence, clause (xiv) of the Company’s (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable,

The company had not entered in to any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected
with him during the year, and hence clause {xv) of Company’'s [Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company is not
registered under section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, hence clause (xvi) of Company's
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

For, Samir M Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants,
[Firm Regd. No. 122377W]

Place : Ahmedahbad
Date : 20.05.2019

[Samir M Shah)
Partner
[M. No.111052]

20™ ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019



< GALAXY

BEARINGS LIMITED

ANNEXURE “B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 16(f) of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our Report of
even date to the Members of GALAXY BEARING LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial contrels over financial reporting of GALAXY BEARING LIMITED as of
31st March 2019, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

COur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system owver financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financia controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company’'s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)Pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail ,accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aver financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal finandal control
over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinian, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For, Samir M Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants,

[Firm Regd. No. 122377W]
Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 20.05.2019

{Samir M Shah)

Partner

[M. No. 111052]
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

P it MNote Asat 31/03/2019 As at 31/03/2018
MNo. Rs. Rs.
A ASSETS
1| Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 69,690,441 67,983,561
(b} Capital Work-In-Progress Mil il
[c) Other Intangible Assets 4 399,023 536,494
fd) Fimancial Assets
(i} Investments 5 1,713,855 1,602,770
(i} Other Financial Assets & 2,243,180 2,243,180
le] Other Non-Current Assels 7 £33 448 465,363
Total Non - Current Assets 74,879 947 72 832 368
2 | Current Assets
(a) Inventories B 142,361,616 135,784,105
(b} Financial Assets
{i) Investments Mil Mil
{ii) Trade Receivables b 235,367,408 173,032,413
{iii) Cash and Cash Fquivalents 10 8,610,152 1,777,630
(vl Other Financial Assets 11 51,057 58,461
() Current Tax Assats (Net) Mil Ml
(d) Other Current Assets 12 409 660 804 51513174
Total Current Assets 436,060,037 364,165,782
Total Assets (1+2) 510,939,984 434,998,150
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1| Equity
(a) Share Capital 13 31,800,000 31,800,000
ib) Other Equity 14 786,650,069 221,041,171
Total Equity 318,460,069 252,841,171
Liabilities
2| Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 6,800,000 &, 800,000
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met) 16 1,489,620 1,114,056
Total Mon - Current Liabilities 8,289,620 7,914,056
3| Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 7 B7.236,101 47,041,981
(ii} Trade Payables 18
-Total outstanding dues of micro and 3,611,115 Mil
small enterprises
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other BB,303,127 98,010,004
than micro-and small enterprises
(ifi) Other Einancial Liabilides 19 891,129 7,433,165
(b} Other Current Liabilities 20 2,312,239 12,861,877
{d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 1,836,574 8,895,897
Total Current Liabilities 184,190,295 174,242,924
Total Equity and Liabilities [1+2+3) 510,939,984 434,998,150
Summary of Significant Acounting Policities 2

As per our report of even date attached herewith.
For, Samir M Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regd. No.122377W)

(Samir M Shah)
Partner

{M.No. 111502)
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20.05.2019

For, GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED

(1. 5. Vachhani)
Director
(DIN: 00535817)

Whole Time Director

[B. K. Ghodasara)

({DIN:00032054)

(Dixit 5. Patel)
[Chief Financial Officer}
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31/03/2019

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regd. No.122377W)

[Samir M Shah)
Partner
(M.No. 111502)

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20.05.2019

Note Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars e 31/03/2019 31/03/2018
’ Rs. Rs.
Continuing Operations
| Revenue from operations 22 743,260,395 526,875,974
Il Other Income 23 4,037,226 17,913,719
Il Total Incame {1 +11) 747,297,621 544,789,693
IV  EXPENSES
{a) Costof materials consumed 24 413,852 894 245,372,901
(bl Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade
i Rk h e 25 118,623,076 16,061,548
(e} Ewcise duty Mil 3,435,340
{d} Employes benefit expense 26 33,165,033 24,385,317
{e] Finance costs 27 5,603,150 10,913 695
[f] Depreciation and amartisation expensea 28 9,705,265 11,885, 360
(g) Other expenses 3 212,147,935 176,998,401
Total Expenses 655,855,201 489,060,561
VW Profitf(loss) before tax (Il- IV) 91,442,419 55,729,131
VI Tax Expense
{a) Current tax 30 25,000,000 20,733,000
(b} Deferred tax 30 488,586 (155,257)
{c} Shortf{Excess) Provision of Income Tax 20 37,750 {910,201)
Total tax expense 25,526,336 18,667,542
Vil Profit/(lass) after tax from continuing operations (V - Vi) 65,916,082 36,061,589
Vill  Profitf{loss) for the period (VII} 65,916,082 36,061,589
X Other Comprehensive iIncome
A (i} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
ol ts of the defined
(a) emeajsuremen s of the define 5y 410,207) 179,253
benefit plans
i} | 1 lating to it that will not b
{ii) ﬂ-come. .ax rela ng_; o items that will not be 2 113,022 (49,388)
reclassified to profit ar loss
Total of Other Comprehensive Income (297,185) 129,864
X  Total comprehensive income for the period (VII+IX) 65,618,898 36,191,453
Basic & diluted earnings per share of face value of Rs.10 each
X eully paid up
(2] Basic 32 70,73 11.34
tb) Diluted 32 20.73 11.34
As per our report of even date attached herewith.
For, Samir M Shah & Associates For, GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED

(1.5, Vachhani)
Director
{DIN; D0535817)

(B. K. Ghodasara)
Whaole Time Director
(DIN:00032054)

{Dixit 5. Patel)

{Chief Financlal Officer)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2019

PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A: Cash from Operating Activities :
MNet Profit before Taxation 41 442,419 55,726.132
Adjustment For :
Depreciation 9,705,265 11,883,360
et gain on Financial Assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss {111,885) {95,805)
Interest Paid 5,503,500 10,913,695
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts (ECL) (250,259) 244,270
Loss f (Profit) on Sale of Fiked Asset 23,192 (993,507)
Interest Incame (140,541} {65,526)
14,730,171 21,885 488
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes: 106,172 590 77,618 620
Adjustment For :
Increase/{decrease) in Other Non Current Financial Mil 847,438
Assets
Increasef{decrease) in Other Non Current Assels (367,085) 545,307
Decrease/{increase) in inventories (6,577,511} 19,873,106}
Decrease/{increase) in Trade Receivable [62,084,736) (21,042,384}
Increase/{decrease) in Other Bank Balance Wil Nil
Increase/{decrease) in Other Current Assets 1,843,370 (19,321,900
Decrease/(increase] in Trade Payable (8,095,762) 37,638,441
Mil
Increasef{decrease] in Other Current Financial Asset
Increase f Decrease in Other Current Financial 138,280 {12,801}
Liabilities
Inereasef{decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (10,639,233} 1,461 465
Impact of Other Comprehensive Income (410,207} 179,252
Increase/{decrease) in Current Pravision Mil 1539,377)
(86,192, 884) 120,117.664)
Cash Generated From Operations 18,979 706 57,500,956
Income Tay Paid (30,097,072} (14,811,385)
Interest Paid 5,414,005} {10,913 695}
{35,511,077) (25,725,090
Met Cash From Operating Activities (A} (15,531,372) 31,775,866
B: Cash Flow From Investment Activities ;
Purchase of Fixed Assets {11.329.227) (2,889,564)
Sale of Fixed Assets 31,356 1,466,002
Interest Income 147,845 77,908
Met Cash from Investment Activities (B) (11,149,921} {1,345,654)
€: Cash Flow Frem Financing Activities ;
Repayments of Long Term Borrowings (6,680,306) (10,869,920}
Repayments of Short Term Borrowings 40,194,120 {19,495,399)
Met Cash from FInancITng Activities [C} 33,513,814 {30,365,319)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2019

PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Met Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 6,832,522 64,893
Cash & Cash Eguivalents at the Beginning 1.777.630 1,712,737
Cash & Cash Eguivalents at the End 2610,152 1,777,630

As per our report of even date attached.

Notes :
The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" set out in Indian Accounting Standard - 7
Statement of Cashflow,

For, Samir M Shah & Associates For, GALAXY BEARINGS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Regd. No.122377W)

( 1. 5. Vachhani} (B.K. Ghodasara)
[Samir M Shah) Director Whole Time Rirector
Partner (DM ; 00535817) (DIN; 00032054)

[M.No. 111502)

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20.05.2019 | Dixit 5. Patel

[Chief Financial Officer)
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on 31st March, 2019

Equity Share Capital

Particulars Amount Rs.

Balance as on 1st April, 2017 31,800,600
Changes during the year Mil
Balance as'on 31st March, 2018 31,800,000
Changes during the year Mil
Balance as on 31st March, 2019 31,800,000

Other Equity {in Rs.)

Particulars N:;e Reserves and Surplus Total

) Retained Earnings General Reserve

Balance as at 1st April, 2017 183,160,731 1,688,987 184,849,718
Profit for the year 36,061,589 Mil 36,061,589
Other comprehensive income for the 179,864 129,864
vear (net of Tax)
Total Comprehensive Income 36,191,453 il 36,191,453
for the year
Payment of Dividends Mil Mil il
Tax on Dividends Mil Mil Nil
Transfer to General Reserve Nil
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 219,352,184 1,688,987 221,041,171
Profit for the yvear 65,916,082 il 65,916,082
Other comprehensive income Tar tha {297,185} Mil (297,185)
vear (net of Tax)
Total Comprehensive Income 65,618 858 Mil 65,618,898
for the year
Payment of Dividends Mil Mil il
Tax on Dividends Mit Mil Nil
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 284,971,082 1,688,987 286,660,069

As per our report of even date attached herewith.

For, Samir M Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regd. No.122377W)

{Samir M Shah)
Partner

(M.No. 111502}
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20.05.2019

For, GALANY BEARINGS LIMITED

{1 5. Vachhani)
Director
[DIN: DO535817)

{B. K. Ghodasara)
Whale Time Director
[DIN:00032054)

{Dixit 5. Patel)
(Chief Financial Officer)
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Corporate Information
Galaxy Bearings Limited [referred to as ‘the company’) is a leading in manufacturing & trading of Ball and Taper
Roller Bearing and Steel etc. The company has its registered office at Gujarat.

Significant Accounting Policies

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

a) Statement of Compliance:
The financial statements have been prepared with all material aspect with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind As} notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2012 (the Act) read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of
the Act. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those followed in the previous year,

b) Basis of Preparation:
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical
cost convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 including Indian Accounting Standards
notified there under, except for the following where the fair valuation have been carried out
in accordance with the requirements of respective Ind As:
= Employee defined benefit plans - plan assets.

> Investments in Equity Instruments

The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-
current as per the Company's operating cycle and other criteria set out in Ind AS 1-
‘Presentation of Financial 5tatements” and Schedule It to the Companies Act,2013.

Use of Estimates:
The preparation and presentation of financial statements are in conformity with the Ind As which

reguired management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) on the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenueas and expenses during the reporting year.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected, Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements are
prudent and reascnable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and differences between
the actual results and estimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known /
materialized.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in
a material adjustment within the next financial year are included in the following notes:

Mote = 2{xvi) Current / Deferred tax liabilities

Mote — 2{xiii) Measurement of defined benefit obligations

Mote — 2{vi) Expected credit loss for receivables

Mote — 2(vi) Fair valuation of investments

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgement used in application of Accounting Policies
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Incame Taxes
Significant judgements are involved in determining the provision for Income Taxes, including
amount expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain tax positions, {Also refer Note 16 and 30.)

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the
Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an
estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life.
The useful life and residual values of the Company's assets are determined by the Management
at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periedically, including at each financial year end.
The life is based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future
events, which may impact their life such as changes in technology. [Refer Note 3)

Impairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default
and expected loss rates, The Company uwses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based on empirical evidence available without
under cost or effort, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end
of each reporting period. [Refer Nate 37).

Defined Benefit Plan

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value
of such obligations is determined using actuarial valuation. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and
attrition rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions
are reviewed at each reporting date. (Refer Note 26.1).

Fair Walue Measurement of Financial Instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation technigues including the Discounted Cash Flow {DCF) model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets, where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include consideration of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and velatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors
could affect the reported fair values of financial instruments. (Refer Note 37).

{iv}  Property, Plant and Equipment & Depreciation:

a)

Property Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or
supply of goods and services, rental to others or for administrative purposes and are expected to
be used during more than one period. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognised as an asset if and only, if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Freehold
land is carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, All other items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:
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. Its purchase price, all costs including financial costs till commencement of commercial
production are capitalized to the cost of qualifying assets. CENVAT/Tax credit, if any, are
accounted for by reducing the cost of capital goods;

= Any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting periad in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful life and residual value:

Depreciation is provided for property, plant and equipment so as to expense the cost over their
estimated useful lives based on evaluation. The residual values, useful lives and methods of
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and

adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided on straight line method
except on Plant & Equipment which is on Written Down Value Method based on the useful life
specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, However, land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives are mentioned below;

Asset Class Useful life {years)

Building 30

Tube Well 30

Plant & Mac}"iinew - 15

Furniture and Fixture 10
Vehicle ' 8

Electric Installation 10

Computer 3

Depreciation is calculated on pro rata basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal. The
residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of asset.

Derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment:

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss from
the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss account when the item is derecognized,

(v} Intangible Assets and Amortisation :

a)

Intangible Assets:

The Company identifies an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance as an
intangible asset. The Company recognises an intangible asset if it is probable that expected
future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the
asset can be measured reliably. An intangible asset is initially measured at cost unless acguired
in a business combination in which case an intangible asset is measured at its fair value on the

date of acquisition.
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The Company subseguently measures all intangible assets at cost less accumulated amortsation
less accumulated impairment. An intangible asset is amortised on a straight-line basis aver its
useful life. A rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed
five years from the date when the asset is available for use is considered by the management.
Amortisation commences when the asset is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Amortisation ceases at the earlier
of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale [or included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale) and the date that the asset is derecognised. The amortisation charge
for each period is recognised in profit or loss unless the charge is a part of the cost of another
asset. The amortisation period and method are reviewed at each financial year end. Any change
in the period or method is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate prospectively,

The Company derecognises an intangible asset on its disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal and any gain or loss on derecognition is
recognised in profit or loss as gain / loss on derecognition of asset.

Impairment of non — financial assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of its Property, Plant and Equipment, including Capital
Work in progress of a “Cash Generating Unit” (CGU) at the end of each reporting period to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the Cash Generating Unit to which
the asset belongs.

Recoverable Amount is determined:

i) Incase of individual asset, at higher of the fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and

i) In case of cash generating unit (3 company of assets that generates identified, independent cash
flows), at the higher of the cash generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and the value in use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset [or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recaverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Financial Instruments :

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and & financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

1.Financial Assets:

i. Initial recognition and measurement:
At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset (which are not measured at fair
value) through profit or loss at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset,

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or
as financial assets measured at amortised cost.
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Subsequent measurement:
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following
categories:

i}  Financizl assets measured at amortised cost;
ii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) and

iii} Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

The Company classifies its financial assets in the above mentioned categories based on:
a} The Company's business model for managing the financial assets, and

b) The contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset.

i)

Financial assets measured at amortised cost :

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions

are met:

a) A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if the financial asset is held
within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and the Contractual terms of the financial assets
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest {SPP1} on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amartisation is included in finance income in the profit
or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit and loss unless it is
measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income an
initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately
recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
these financial assets are held within a business model whaose objective is achieved
by collecting both contractual cash flows that gives rise on specified dates to solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and by
selling financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured
at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income. In addition,
The Company may elect to designate a financial asset, which otherwise meets
amortised cost or FVOC! criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only
if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency
{referred to as “accounting mismatch’)

Trade receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and Cash Equivalents etc, are
classified for measurement at amortised cost.
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Eguity Instruments:

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acguirer in a
business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all ather
equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The company makes such
election en an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the QCl. There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the
company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity, Equity instruments included
within the FVTPL categary are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
Profit & Loss.

The company has elected to measure its equity instruments through FYPTL.

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash eguivalents are shaort-
term balances {with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition), which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash
and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the company’s cash management.

Derecognition:

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Impairment of financial assets;

The company assesses at each date of statement of financial position whether a financial
assets or group of financial assets is impaired. In accordance of Ind AS 109, the company
applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment
loss.

In case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount
equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognised as loss allowance, As a practical expedient,
the company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss on portfolio of its trade
receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the
expected life of trade receivables. ECL impairment loss allowances (or reversal) recognized
during the period is recognized as an expense / income respectively in the statement of
profit and loss. Provision for ECL is presented as deduction from carrying amount of trade
receivables.
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For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to 12
month expected credit losses or at an amount egual to lifetime expected losses, if the credit
risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition,

Subseguently, if the credit guality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to

recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

2.Financial Liabilities:

i Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

iii.

The company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings

including bank overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement:

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
i} Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost.

ii) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost :

Subsequently, all financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost. Any discount or
premium on redemption/ settlement is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss as finance cost over the life of the liability using the effective interest method
and adjusted to the liability figure disclosed in the Balance Sheet.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL):

Financial liahilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liahilities held
far trading and financial liabilities designated upaon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or
loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and anly if the criteria
in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses
attributable ta changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl, These gains/ loss are
not subsequently transferred to PEL. However, the company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within eguity. All other changes in fair value of such liability
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition:

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is, when
the contractual obligation is discharged, cancelled and on expiry. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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Off-setting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount s reported in the standalone

balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value measurement:
Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels
depending an the ability to observe inputs employed in thelr measurement which are described as
follows:

(@) Level 1inputs are guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

(b) Lewvel 2 inputs are inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, other than
quoted prices included within level 1 for the asset or liability,

()  Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant
modifications to observable related market data or Company’'s assumptions about pricing by
market participants.

Inventories:

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost in respect of raw materials is
determined on FIFO basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less estimated cost necessary to make sale,

Costs in respect of Finished goods and process stock Inventories are computed on weighted average
basis method. Finished goods and process stock include cost of conversion and other costs incurred in
acquiring the inventory and bringing them to their present location and condition.

Borrowing Cost :
Borrowing costs include interest and amortisation of ancillary costs incurred to the extent they are

regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the berrowing of funds to the
extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets,
pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction / development of
the gualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset is added to the cost of the assets,
Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during
extended periods when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

Statement of Cash flows:
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items
and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of

past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.
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Income recognition :
Revenue from Contacts with Customers

Effective 1st April, 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with
Customers {Ind AS 115, the standard) retrospectively with the cumulative effect of applying this
standard recoghise at the date initial application. The adoption of this standard did not have any

material impact on the financial statements.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

The revenue towards satisfaction of performance is measured at the amount of transaction price (net
of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligations, The transaction price of goods
sold and service rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various discounts offered by
the company as part of contract. These variable consideration is estimated based on the expected
value of cutflow. Revenue [net of variable consideration) is recognised only to the extent that it is
highly probable that amount will not be subject to significant reversal when uncertainty relating to its
recognition resolved.

Sale of Product:

The performance obligation in case of sale of product is satisfied at a point in time i.e. when the
material is shipped to the customer or on delivery to the customers as may be specified in the
contract.

Other Operating Revenue

Export Incentives:

Exports Incentives are treated as income in the year of Exports based on eligibility and when there is
reasonable certainty regarding the receiving the same.

Other Income
Interest income:

Interest Income from financial assets is recognised at the effective interest rate applicable on initial
recognition.

Government grants & subsidies

Grants from the government are measured at amounts receivable from the government which are

non-refundable and are recognized as income when there is a reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with all necessary conditions attached to them.

Income from the above grants are presented under Revenue from Operations.

Foreign Currency Transactions:

Functonal currency of the Company is Indian rupee. The financial statements have been presented
under its functional currency. Any transaction that is denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency is regarded as foreign currency transaction. All foreign currency transactions are
recarded, on initial recognition in the functional currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount
the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction. In case of consideration received or paid in advance, the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of receipt or payment of advance is considered when subsequently the related asset is given up
or received to the extent of advance consideration.
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At the end of the reporting period:

fareign currency monetary items are translated using the exchange rate for immediate delivery
at the end of the reporting period;

non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in & foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and

non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured.

Exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at
rates different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in
previous financial statements are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Employee Benefits:

i. Short term employee benefits:

Short Term benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amounts in the Statement of

Profit and Loss of the year in which the related service is rendered . In case of Leave Encashment,

the company does not allow carry forward of unavailed leave and hence unavailed leaves are

encashed in the current year itself.

ii. Post employment benefits:

a)

b}

Defined contribution plan:

The Employee and Company make monthly fixed Contribution to Gowvernment of India
Employee’s Provident Fund equal to a specified percentage of the Cover employee’s salary,
Frovision for the same is made in the year in which service are render by employee.

Defined benefit plans:

The Liability for Gratuity to employees, which is a defined benefit plan, as at Balance Sheet date
determined on the basis of actuarial Valuation based on Projected Unit Credit method is funded
ta a Gratuity fund administered by the trustees and managed by Life Insurance Corporation of
India and the contribution thereof paid/payable is absarbed in the accounts.

The present value of the defined benefit abligations is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash flows by reference tc market yields at the end of the reporting period on
government beonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation, The
net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit
expenses in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized in the pericd in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in
balance sheet. Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan
amendment or curtailments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost,
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Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit after tax for the year attributable to Equity
Shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of Equity Shares issued during the
year. Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit attributable to equity Shareholders
(after adjustment for diluted earnings) by average number of weighted equity shares outstanding
during the year,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. Contingent liability is disclosed for (i)
Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or {ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an cutflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the

obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

Taxes on Income :

a) Current tax:
Current tax is determined on income for the year chargeable to tax in accordance on the basis of
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Current tax items
are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

b)] Deferred tax:
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws
in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against
future income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT iz recognised as deferred tax asset in the balance
sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit
associated with asset will be realised.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.
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Segment reporting:
The Chief Operational Decision Maker {CODM) monitors the operating results of its business Segments

separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently
with profit or loss in the financial statements. Operating segments are reported in a manner cansistent
with the internal reporting to the CODM.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company is CODM for the purpose of segment reporting.
Refer Note No, 35 for segment information presented,

Leases :

a)  Finance leases:
Assets acquired under lease where the Company has substantially all the risk and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Such assets are capitalised at inception of lease at the
lower of fair value or present value of minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an
equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost
50 as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability for each period.

b) Operating leases:
Aszets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risk and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to the
statement of profit and loss on accrual basis.

Insurance Claims :
Insurance and other claims are recognised only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate
collection will be made.

Standards issued but not yet effective
As on 30th March, 20198, Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide a notification issued amendments to Ind AS

which are effective from 1st April, 2019. Given below is given an explanation of significant
amendments and their possible impact on the assets, liabilities and results:

a) Ind A5 116 Leases:

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 will
replace the existing leases Standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and related Interpretations. The Standard
sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases
for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee
accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a
term of mare than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Currently,
operating lease expenses are charged to the statement of Profit & Loss. The Standard also
cantains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward
the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17. The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The standard permits two possible methods
of transition;

¢  Full retrospective — Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
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« Modified retrospective — Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the
Standard recognized at the date of initial application

The company is In the process of evaluating the impact of this Standard

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty
over Income Tax Treatments which is to be applied while performing the determination of
taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there
is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12, According to the appendix,
companies need to determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax
treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their
income tax filing which has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected
value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax
losses, unused tax credits and tax rates. The standard permits two possible methods of
transition

i) Full retrospective approach = Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied
retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 —
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight
and

ii) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by
adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusting comparatives,

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on or
after April 1, 2019. The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2015 and has decided to
adjust the cumulative effect in equity on the date of initial application i.e, April 1, 2019
without adjusting comparatives. The effect on adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C would be
insignificant in the separate financial statements.

Amendment to Ind A5 12 - Income taxes:

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS
12, ‘Income Taxes', in connection with accounting for dividend distribution taxes. The
amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consegquences of dividends in
profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally
recognised those past transactions or events. Effective date for application of this amendment is
annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019, The Company is currently evaluating the effect
of this amendment on the separate financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 19 — plan amendment, curtailment or settlement-

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, 'Employee
Benefits’, in connection with accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.
The amendments require an entity:

& to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the
remazinder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and
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*» torecognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a3 gain or loss on settlement, any
reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recagnised because of the
impact of the asset ceiling.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April
1, 2019. The Company does not have any impact on account of this amendment.

Amendment to Ind AS 23 = Consideration of outstanding specific borrowing in capitalisation
rate-On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 23,
Borrowing Costs. The amendments clarify that an entity shall exclude from the calculation of
capitalisation rate borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made specifically for the purpose of
obtaining a qualifying asset until substantially all the activities necessary to prepare that asset
for its intended use or sale are complete. The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact
of this amendment on the separate and consolidated financial statements,

29™ ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019

Tl



< GALAXY

BEARINGS LIMITED

“pe|lEaE salive) Buueng 1o ALUNdEs Se 7 SIaNUBy AY) 40 IN0ARL U s2Eieyd 351y Aled Auedwod syl o Aauiae woaue

Ajunaag se palpajd sjassy

|1 SM JO BTOZ UIELN ISTE W 1IN "SY J0 TOZ UJE 15TE papua Jead ayl do) juawdinba pue jue|d ‘Apadoud uo pasijendeds ale 1500 Suimolsog

: 3500 Buimoliog pasijelde)

SpARpUELS BURUNoaIy UBIPU) JO UONHopRE By 31504- TOT SV PY S0y A BlEg U uaad uogtwaxa o) duimo
BB UQIISURN UG 1500 paiiaap se juawdinba pue ued ‘Auadoid jo anjes Furddied gy snoasd Japisuas o) padao Auedwod ayg suisiaoad |BUONISURLY SY-PU| Yile S2URRIOI0E L)

Iy 'y & & ey o T i o 'l I 'y | & mﬂgﬂlmalﬂm
ht'DEa's9 09666 | TRO'TEL L9 PT'T | TLT'0ST LEL'B59'TY LTI PEITEOET HET'TIZE un 58 NIEA SUIALIE 13N
T ¥ 'l i i o ) i i [} f i kl # .m.—” _UN .mnu .ﬂm
T95'E85'( 9 FES'TSE | 96%'STE EET'SPE'T | PETLOT Pl 0 Vi1 8FE0TT oL 'BEE'ET BET'TIZZ e sEanen Tkl ik
{BE'DBL'YPE StT'89Z | Z9T'evE E7759E'T | BL6'RE ¥£5°906°82 SLE'EY TPEPIE'E IIN GIOL-ED-TE UD
5B UOLER@Idap palenunaay
ISETPT [N 1IN 1IN "M ESETET 1N N 1N sgah ayy Suunp uolanpag
PELUTSE PETETT | POS'EE G53'00% £56'9T PrLGET'E T¥a's FIT°806 "N Jeak eyl Fupnp uomippy
955 CEE'SE T96'PST | B59'85T £95°F9T°T | SZO'ET T8LES80Z YEE'VE GZZ'900'E 1] oo
- 5B uouepRasdap palenuwnany
LAET9 ['n 1IN [IM "N £L819 [IN 1] 1M ieak ayy Suunp uonanpag
129'55L'LL BZEEOL | 6ZEBL ESE'BSE EIt'ET HELTEN'G L5176¢ EELPSLE [ Jeah ayl uuing uoLippy
ZIS'TOLET £eoTs | 62E6L voz'sos | zietot Tor'rERTT | 2iS'R 966 TSE 1N LI0EP0-10 10
SE uouenaldap pajenuwniay
EER'OLP POT SOT'899 | vSZ'viE 0636097 | 6¥T'DET 957'995'04 ZBT'552 SL6'566"92 BBT'ITIZZ GI0Z-ED-TE UO
SE anjep uAIe) ssoun
D05 £6T [N N [N [N 005 F6T [N "N "N seak ayy Suuanp uoRInpag
LTERBTIL are'1st "N [iMd [T P WA R [in Jin jin fead ayl Juunp uomppy
LIT'BLE'ES SeY'90S | PSTVLE 069°6509°C | BYT'0ET PET'9E9'6S ZR1'S5Z SE6°'966°92 BELTIZC 8T0Z-E0-TE UO
se anjep duldiie) ssoun
TLEPES [N N [N M TLE'PES [N N [N ek ay) Bupanp uopanpag
rLO'SBR'Z 905'99 N N ItN BUS'ELY'T 1N 1N 1N Jeah ayy Julnp uvotippy
i i o [} r i f i i i\ [} £ r 't .h.—”ﬂ.ﬂrglﬂﬂ uo
SiP'RIPTIE GRE'GEY | PST'RLE 069°609°F | 6PT06T BP0ESL LS ZRI'SSE SiB'S66°02 BRT'TIZE ce anje Suikisey s5015
2 i TR TR b s e ERR:L: (i Fuippin [
1=l Jayndwon 1T} | PIHaA W BRI wue|d ek P el Siefnrgaed
(¥ ul i)

wiawdinby pue jue4 ‘Auadold (£ ay0n

20™ ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019



< GALAXY

Mote 4 : Other Intangilble Assets

BEARINGS LIMITED

{Amt. in Rs.]
Particulars Computer Software Tatal

Gross Carrying Value as on 01-04-2017 279,650 279.650
Addition during the year 404,550 404,550
Deduetion during the year Mil Mil
Gross Carrying Value as on 31-03-2018 684,200 684,200
Addition during the year 40,000 40,000
Deduction during the year il il
Gross Carrying Value as on 31-03-2019 724,200 724,200
Accumulated depreciation as on 01-04-2017 13,967 13,967
Addition during the year 133,730 133,735
Deducticn during the year Wil Mil
Accumulated depreciation as on 31-03-2018 147,706 147,706
Addition during the year 177,471 17r4am
Deduction during the year
Accumulated depreciation as on 31-03-2019 325177 325,177
Net Carrying Amount As at 536,494 536,494
31-03-2018
Met Carrying Amount As &t 399,023 399,023
31-03-2019
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5 |Non Current Investments Asg at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs Rs)
Investments in Mutual Funds - FYTPL
58| Corporate Bond Fund- Regular Plan- Growth of FV Rs. 10/- each
(57381.45 units as on 31-03-2019, 57381 .45 units as on 31-03-2018 of Rs. 10
aachl 1,713,855 1,602,770
Total ..... 1,713,855 1,602,770
Aggregate COST of quoted investments 1,500,000 1,500,000
Aggrogate WAV of quoted investmants 1,713,855 1,602,770
& |Other Non-Current Financial Assets As at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs Rs
Security Deposits- Unsecured |, considered good 2,243,180 2,243 180
Fixed Deposits with original maturity more than 12 months il Mil
Total ..... 2,243,180 2,243,180
7 |Other Non-Current Assets As at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs Rs
Security Dopesits- Unsecured |, considered good 255,041 260,341
Gratuity Fund (Met) 578,407 206,022
Total ..... 833,448 466,363
g |lnventories As at As at
31/03/2019 31f03/2018
Rs Rs
Raw materials 44,205,944 53,772,743
Work-in-Process 43,571,258 30,327,548
Finishaed Goods 67,246,743 41,867 377
Stores & Others 5,236,581 4,666,085
Packing Materials 2,101,090 5,150,352
Total ... 142,361,616 135,784,105

8.1 |The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the year was Rs. Nil. (As at March 31, 2018: RS. Nil)

8.2 [The cost of inventories recognised as an expenses includes Rs. Nil {during 2017-18 Rs.Nil ) in respect of write-down of
inventory to net rezlisable value, and has bean reducad by Rs, Nil {during 2017-18 ; Rs. Nil} in respect of the reversal of
such write-down.

9 |Trade receivables As at As at

31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs Rs
Trade Receivables - cradit impaired 38,389,078 49,733,568
Less: Allowance for doubful receivable / Credit impaired mil il
38,389,028 49,733,568

[(Unsecured unless otherwise stated)
Trade Receivable Considered Good - Unsecured 196,982:051 123 553,675
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Lass (4,571) (254,830
196,978,380 123,298,845
Total ... 235,367,408 173,032,413
10 |Cash & Cash Equivalents Az at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs Rs
Cash on hand 239,805 308,443
Balances with Bark - In Current Account 8,270,347 1,469,186
Total ..... 8,610,152 1,777,630
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11 |Other Current Finamcial Assets As at As at
31/03/2018 31/03/2018
Rs Rs
interest Receivable 51,057 58,461
Total ..... 51,057 58,461
12 |Other Current Assets As at As at
31/03/2018 31/03/2018
Hs Rs
Advances recoverahle in cash or kind 2207874 608,613
Export Incentive Receivable 15,795,407 14,683,064
Prepaid Expenses 1,869,748 785,741
Loans to Employees 584,819 1,075,490
Balances with statutory Authorities 29,211,857 34,356,265
Total ..... 45,665,804 51,513,174
13 |Equity Share Capital As at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
As Rs
[i(JAuthorised Share Capital;
50,00,000. Equity sharas of Rs.10 each [as at March 31, 2018 : 50,00,000 50,000,000 50,000,000
aquity shares of Rs. 10 aach)
[ii] Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital ;
31,80,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid (as 2t March 31, 2018 ; 31,800,000 31,800,000
31,80,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each |
Total ..... 31,800,000 31,300,000

(a}) |Reconciliztion of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital as at 31/03/2019, 31/03/2018 is
set out below:-
A 31/03/2019 As at 31/03/2018
Particulars =t 3L/ £t 31/03/
Mo. of Shares | Amit (Rs.) Mo. of Shares Amt {Rs.)
Shares at the beginning 3,180,000] 31,800,000 3,180,000 31,800,000
Addition il Mil Mik il
Deletion Mil il Nil il
Shares at the end 3,180,000] 31,800,000 3,180,000 31,800,000
(b) [The detaiis of shareholders holding more than 5% shares is set out below.
There is no shareholder, holding more than 5% of shares of the company.
14 |Other Equity As at As at
31/03/2018 31/03/2018
As Rs.
{a) |General Reserve
Balance as per last financial Statament 1,688,987 1,688,987
Add - Amount transfer fram surplius balance in the statement of profit and Nil Nil
lass ! !
Closing Balance 1,688,987 1,688,987
[b) [Retained Earnings
Balance as per last financial Statement 219,352,184 183,160,731
Add : Profit for the year 65,916,082 36,061,589
Add f [Less): Other Comprehensive income {297,185) 129,864
MNet Surplus inthe statement of profit and loss 284,871,082 215352 184
Total ..... 286,660,069 221,041,171
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Retained earnings: The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is
determined based on the separate financial statements of the Company and also considering the reguirements of the

Companies Act, 2013

General Reserve; General Reserve is created from time to time by transfer of profits from retained earnings for
appropriation purposes. General reserve is created by a transfer from one component of eguity to another and is not

an item of other comprehensive income.

Other Comprehensive Income: The remeasurement gain / (loss) on net defined benefit plans is recognised in Other

Comprehensive Income net of tax.

15

Non-Current Barrowings As at As at
31/03/2019 31f03/2018
Rs Rs
Secured Borrowing

Term Loan from Banks Mil 6,680,306
Less : Current maturities of long-term debt (Note: 20) Mil 6,680,308
il Mil

Unsecured Borrowing
Inter Corparate Deposits il Mil
Loan from Directors 6,800,000 6,800,000
Total ..... 6,800,000 6,800,000

Secured Term loan from Banks

MName of Borrower

Securities Details

Interest Rate

State Bank of India, Rajkot Term Loan

Primary Security against hypothecation of stocks,
Receivables and all ather current assets & Collatersl
Security against Equitable Mortage of existing factory
|and and Plant & Machinary at Plot No.253/p M.H.8B,
Village Shapar, Dist.Rajkot

Base rate + 2. 90%

HOFC Bank- Toyota Car Loan Secured against specific assets 9.40%
Unsecured Loans
Unsecurad Loans from Directors carry interest rate @12.50% p.a and loans are repayable in 2024-25;
16 |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) As at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Temporary Difference of Depreciation as per Income Tax Provisions and 1,750,568 1,344,527
Companies Act, 2013,
Deferred Tax Liability of Acturial Gain recognised through OCI 114,120 45 868
1,864,688 1,394,395
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for Defined benefit obligations Mil Mil
Provision for Expenses allowable in subsequent years 247,915 209,445
Provision for Doubtful Debts- Trade Receivables 127,153 70,894
375,068 280,339
MNet Deferred Tax Liability 1,489,620 1,114,056

ngm,?rlxgrs_ in Deferred Provision Property, Defined benefit Provision for
Tax Liabilities Plant and STy doubtful dabts -
1 for Bonus ohligations ;
Equipment trade receivables
At April 01, 2017 [253,150) 1,835,721 {359,156) (3,491)
Charged/(credited):
- to profit or loss 43,705 (491,194) 308,767 167.402)
to other comprehensive income Mil Mil 45,388 Mil
At 31st March, 2018 (209,445) 1,344,527 Mil (70,894}
Charged/{credited): il Mil
- to prafit or loss {38,470) 406,041 113,022 (105,647)
- to other comprehansive income il Mil (113,022) 49 388
Net Deferred Tax Liability (247,915) 1,750,568 il (127,153)

76 |
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17

Current Borrowings As at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs

Secured Borrowing
Cash Credit frorm Bank {Repayable on Demand) # 87,236,101 47,041,981
87,236,101 47,041,981

Security :

# Woarking Capital facilities from State Bank of India is Primary Secured against hypothecation of stocks, Receivables and
all other current assets & Collateral Security against Egutable Mortage of existing factory land and Plant & Machinery at

Plot Mo, 253/0 N.H.BB. Villare Shapar, Dist, Raikot

18

Trade payables As at As at

31/03/2019 31/03/2018

Rs. Rs

Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,611,115 Mil
lotal outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro enterprises and small

anterprises 86,303,127 98,010,004

Total ..... #9,914,242 58,010,004

15.1 Balances of trade payables are subject to reconciliation, confirmation and consequential adjustmeants, if any,

15.2 The informatio has been determined to the extent such arties have been identified on the basi intimiation received
from the "suppiers" regarding ther status under the Micro, Small and Medium Entperirses Development Act 2006.

19 |Other Current Financial Liabilites As at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs
Secured
Current Maturity of long term borrowings (Note : 16) Mil B,680,306
Unsecured
Banus Payable 891,139 752,859
Total ..... 891,139 7,433,165
20 |Other Current Liabilites As at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs
Other Statutory dues 1,361,424 B4E.E7E
Advance received from customers 06,826 11,883,157
Other Payables B43,985 132,043
Total ... 2,312,238 12,861,877
21 |Current Tax Liabilities [Net) As at As at
31f03/2019 3103 2018
Rs. Rs
Provision For Income tax 46, 883,000 54 183,170
Less: Advance Payment of Income Tax 43,046,426 45,287,273
Total ..... 3,836,574 8,895,897
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22

. Year ended Year ended
Revenue from operation
31/03/2018 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs.
Revenue from Contacts with Customers*
Sale of Product
Finished Goods 716,534,363 508,602,747
Other Operating Revenue
Expart Incentive 23772468 16,789 799
Scrap Sales 2,953 564 483 428
Total ..... 26,726,032 17,273,227

743,260,394.91

526,875,974.26

* Revenus from Contacts with Customers is after providing discounts related to 5ale of products

Sale of Product
Finished Goods F 16,854,644 509,602,747
Scrap Sales 2,553,564 483,428
719,808,213 510,086,175
Less: Discount / Rate Difference 320,286 Mil
Total Sale of Product 719,487,927 510,086,175
23 |Other Income Year ended Year ended
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
R=. Rs.
Interest Income 140,541 65,526
Misc. Income 294,432 Mil
Jeb Work Income 182,485 Mil
Net gain on Financial Assets designated at fair value through profit or loss 111,085 98,805
Met gain on sale of assets of Property, Plant & Eguipment Ml 8993 507
Increase/idecrease) of excise duty on inventory il 7.768,543
Gain/ [Loss) on Exchange fluctuation {net) 3,308,683 8087 338
Total ..... 4,037,226 17,913,719
24 |Cost of Materials Consumed Yearended Year ended
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs Rs
Inventory at the beginning of the year 53,772,742 28,145,272
Add: Purchase 404,286,096 271,000,372
Less: Inventary at the end of the year 44,205,544 53,712,743
Cost of Materials Consumed 413,852,894 245,372,901
25 |Change In Inventories Of Finished Goods, Work In Progress And Stock In Year ended Year ended
Trade 31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs.]
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Work-in-process 30,327,548 18,239,587
Finished Goods 41,867,377 659 916,886
72,194,925 88,256,473
Inventory at the end of the year
Work-in-process 23,571,258 30,327,548
Fihished Goods 67,246,743 41 867 377
90,818,001 72,194,975
Decretion / (Accretion) to Stock (18,623,076} 16,061,548
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26

Employee Benefit Expense Year ended Year ended
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs,

Salary, Wages & Bonus 30,436,456 21,743,507
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 1,827,185 2,320,058
Stafl welfare Expenses 905,382 324,857
Total ... 33,169,033 24,389,317

26.1

Ind AS 19 the Company has recognized in the financial statements in respects of Employee Benefits Schemes as

per Actuarial Valuation as on 31st March, 2019,

A, |Amount of Defined Benefit Obligation in respect of Gratuity liability is regonised in the balance sheet as Follows:
Particulars Projected Unit Credit Method
Period Covered 2018-19 2017-18
A |Funded Status of the Plan 31-03-2019 31-03-2M8
1, |Present Yalue of Unfunded obligations il Mil
2. |Present Value of Funded abligations 5,270,280 3,981,047
3. |Fair Value of Plan Azset 15, 848,0687) {4,187.059)
Net Liability [Asset) (578,407) (206,022)
B |Funded Status of the Plan 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Service Cost ;
1 |Current Service Cost 798,225 699,517
2 |Past Service Cost and Loss/{Gain) an eurtailments and settlement Mil 316,376
Net interest Cost (45,687) 13,748
Total Included in "Employee Benefit Expenses’ 752,538 1,029,641
Total ChargetoP & L 752,538 1,029,641
C |[Comprehensive Income for the Current Period 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Components of acturial gainflosses on obligations :
1 |Due to Changesin finaicial assumptions 25,931 (120,050
# |Dueto Changes in Demobraphic assumptions Mil Mil
3 [Dueto Experience adjustments 305,355 316,376
4 [Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest income 78,511 B4, 685
Amounts Recognized in other Comprehensive Income 410,207 281,012
[ |Reconcilation of defined benefit Obligation 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
1. |Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 3,981,047 4,229,534
2 |Transfer In /Out Mil il
3 |Current Service Cost 798,225 699,517
4 |interest Cost 281,396 267,578
5 |Components of acturial gzin/losses on boligation Mil Mil
& |Dueto change in financial assumption 25,631 (120,050)
7 |due to changes in demagraphic assumption Mil Hil
g |Dueto experience adjustments 305,355 (143 888)
9 |Past Service Cost Mil 316376
10 [Loss (gain] on curtailments Mil Mil
11 |Liabilities extinguished on settlements Mil Mil
12 |Lizhilities extinguished on settlements Mil Mil
13 |Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in th enature of purchsae Nil il
14 |Exchange difference on foreign plans il Mil
1% |Benefit paid [121,674) {1,268,020)
Closing Defined Benefit obligation 5270280 3981047
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E |Reconcilation of Plan Assets 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
1. |Opening Value af Flan Assets 4,187,069 3,690,157
2. |Transfer in fout Plan Assets il il
3. |Interast Income 327,083 253,83
4 |Return on plan assets excluding amounts includedin interest income (78,921) (84,686)
5 |Assets distributed on settlements Mil il
B |Contrioutions by employer 1,535,130 1,595,788
7 |Assets acquired in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase il il
& |Exchange difference on foreign plans il il
8 |Benefit paid (121,674) (1,268,020
Closing Value of Plan Assets SB48687 4187069
F |Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
1. |Met Opening Provision in books of accounts {206,022} 539,377
2. |Transferinflout) obligation Mil Mil
3, |Transfer inflout) Assets il Mil
4, |Employee Benefit Expenses as per Annexure 2 752,538 1,029,641
5 |Ameunts recagnized in other comprehensive Incame 410,207 [179,252)
956,723 1,389,766
& |Benefit paid by the Company Mil il
7 [Contributions to plan Assets (1,535,130) 1,595,788
Closing Provision in Books of Accounts (5T8,407) (206,022)
G |Reconciliation of Asset Ceiling 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
1. |Qpening value of Asset Celling Mil il
2. |Interest onopening value of asset ceiling Mil il
3. |Loss/ {Gain) on asset due to surplus / defecit il il
Clsing Value of Plan asset ceilling il il
H |[Composition of Plan Assets 31-03-201%8 31-03-2018
1. |Government of India Securities Mil il
7 |atate Government Securities Mil Mil
31 |High Quality Corporate Bonds il Mil
4 |Equity Shares of Listed Companies Mil Mil
& |Property Mil Mil
6 |Special Deposit Scheme Mil Mil
7 |Policy of Insurance 100% 100%
& |[Bank Balance il Mil
5 |Other Investments il Mil
Total 100% 100%
1 |Bifurcation of liability as per schedule Il 31-03-2013 31-03-2018
1 |current Lizbility (601,639) {240,870)
2 |Mon Current Liability 23,232 34 848
Net Liability {578,407) [206,022)
1 |Principle Acturial Assumptions 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
1. |Discount Rate 7.50% 7.55%
2 |malary increase rate 700 T00%
3% at younger ages | 3% at younger ages
3 |wWithdrawal Rates reducing to 1% at reducing to 1% at
older ages older ages
7. |Rate of Return on Plan Assets J.50% p.a 7.55% pa
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K |Expected cashflows based on past service liability 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
1 |Year1 681,521 507,500
Distribution {34) 5. 10%
2 |Year2 102,233 161,063
Distribution (%) D.08%
3 |Year3 N7.533 234,123
Bistribution (%) 2.30%
4 |Year4 05,142 204,451
Distribution (%) 2.30%
5 |Year5s 149,708 89,507
Distribution (%) 1.10%
& |Year & to Year 10 Cash flow 2,611,627
Distribution (%) 19.50%
L |Sensitivity to Key Assumptions 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
1. |Discount Rate Sensivity
Incraase by 0.5% 5,020,224 31,793,631
{3 Changes) -4, 74% -7 1%
Decreass by 0.5% 5,541,838 4,184 511
(% Changes) 5.15% 5.11%
2 |Salar Growth Rate Sensivity
Increase by 0.5% 5,464,954 4,154,237
{% Changes) 3.68% A.35%
Decrease by 0.5% 5,050,463 4,184,511
{3% Changes) -4.17% -3 3%
31 |Withdrawal Rate (W.R.) Sensitivity
Increase by 0.5% 5,281,640 3,982 484
(% Changes) 0.22% 0.04%
Decrease by 0.5% 5,262,853 3,975,568
[% Changes) 0.14% 0.03%
M |Breakup of defined benefit Obligation 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
1 [Vested 31,888,267 2,787,792
7 |Mon Vested 1,382,013 1,193,255
Total 5,270,280 3,981,047
N |Age wise distribution of defined benefit obligation DBO (in Rs.)
Lessthan 25 53,512
26to 35 F00,120
36to 45 1,225,034
46 to 55 2,373,668
56 & above 913,348
Accured gratuity for left Employees il
Total 5,270,280
27 |Finance Costs Year ended Year ended
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Bs.
Interast an Term Loans 262116 1,427,214
Interest on Working Capital Loans 42159470 5,437 684
Interast ta Others 1,108,164 2,069,327
Other Borrowing Cost 13,400 979,470
Total ..... 5,603,150 10,913,695
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28 |Depreciation And Amortisation Expense Year ended Year ended
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs.
[epreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment 9,527,754 11,755.621
Depreciation of Intangible Assets 177,471 133,739
Total ..... 9,705,265 11,889,360
29 |Other Expenses Year ended Year ended
i1/o3/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs.
Stores & Spares consumed 32,785,674 26,323, 848
Packing Material Consumed 18,876,811 21,709,306
Labour Fxpenses 104,584,317 B3,615,186
Electricity, Fuel Charges 9,010,158 2,116,340
Repairs To:
Building 1,024,326 552 326
Other 540,135 407,883
Total ... 1,565,060 960,209
Insurance 2,42 054 1,686,524
Rent, Rates & Taxes 704,857 1,856,826
Stationery & Printing Expense b14.675 480,779
Communication Expense 631,923 511,129
Advertisement & Sales Promation Expanse 411,334 467,549
Traveling & Conveyance Expense 5,163,634 5,628,911
Legal & Professional Expenses 5,400,152 1,064,500
Freight & Delivery charges 10,233,487 7.530,441
Auditor's Remuneration:
Audit Fees 225,000 225,000
For Tax Audit il il
For Certification 1,000 3,480
Total ... 236,000 238,080
Directors Remuneration & Perguisite Charges 204,607 761,292
Sales Promotion Expense 12,750,084 5,841,770
Bank Charges 1,677,230 954,966
Bad Debts W/Off 2,238,055 660,350
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts (ECL) (250,259) 244 270
Operating income Receivable W/off il 5,000,000
Loss onsale of assets of Praperty, Plant & Equiptment 23,192 Mil
CSR Expenses 865,000 Mil
General Charges 1,588,872 3,345 423
{including Watch & Ward Charges , Calibration Charges, House Keeping
Charges & Misc. Expenses)
Total ..... 212,147,935 176,998,401
30 |Income tax recognised in profit or loss Year ended Year ended
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Re =1
Current tax
in respect of the current year 25,000,000 20,733,000
In respect of the prior year 37,750 (910,201)
25,037,750 19,822,799
Deferred tax
In respact of the current year 488,588 (155,257)
488,586 [155,257)
Total ..... 25,526,336 19,667 542

82
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Income tax reconciliation
Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs.
Profit before tax 91,442,419 55,729,131
Tax expenses reported during the year 25,526,336 19,667,542
Income tax expenses calculated @27 82% 25,439,281 18,425,723
Difference 87,055 1,241,819
Permanent disallowances 139,956 1,955520
Effect of deferred tax balances due to changs in income tax rate from 33.06%
to 27.82 % in p.y. il 191,160
Prior Year Tax 37,750 (910,201)
Other itam [90,691) 5,340
Total 87,055 1,241,819
31 |Statement of Other Comprehensive Income Year ended Year ended
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs, Rs,
(i) itermns that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans
Actuarial gain/{loss) {410,207) 179,252
(ii} Income tax relating
Deferred tax impact an actuarial gain/{loss) 113,022 (49,358)
Total ..... {297,185) 129,864

29™ ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019

a3



32

33

34

35

84 |

< GALAXY

BEARINGS LIMITED

Earning per Share

Particulars Unit 31/03/2019 (Rs.) | 31/03/2018 (Rs.)

Profit Attributable to  Share Holders from Continuing
_Dpe[atim_'ls_{F’mﬁt after Tax)

Rs: 6,57,90,201 3,60,61,589
wéfghfed a'ureragé No. of shares used as denominator | No. of [

for calculating Basic and Diluted Shares SLADN0E RLA0N0e
Nominal Value of Share Rs. 10 10
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share Rs. 20.69 11.34

Contingent liabilities
v Disputed Demand of Excise Rs. 2.85 Lacs (P.Y. Rs2.85 Lacs) [Against which company has paid Rs.0.21 Lacs
(P.¥Y. R5.0.21 Lacs) under protest which are shown as Advances.
v There is no Contract remaining outstanding to be executed on capital account.

The company has applied Ind AS 115 Revenue frem Contracts with Customers notified by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs on 28 March 2018 and effective from 1 April 2018 for the first time. The said standard
replaced Ind AS 18 Revenue which was applicable to the company for recognising and measuring revenue on
31 March 2018. Ind AS 18 revenue required recognition of revenue on transfer of significant risks and rewards
and measurement of revenue at fair value, The company has applied Ind AS 115 retrospectively only to
contract those are not completed at the date of initial application with the cumulative effect of initially
applying the Standard being recognised on 1 April 2018. The application of Ind AS 115 has no material impact
either on the financial position or financial performance for the year.

Segment Reporting
The Company’s management, consisting of the chief executive officer, the chief financial officer and the

manager for corporate planning, monitors the operating results of the below business segments separately for
the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and accordingly,
based on the principles for determination of segments given in Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Operating
Segments "and in the opinion of management the Co. is primarily engaged in the business of Ball & Roller
Bearings. All other activities of the Co, revolve around the main business and as such there is no separate
reportable business segment.

The operations of the company are confined to India as well as outside India with export contributing to 67.17
% [P.Y. 62.74%) of annual turnover. Hence in view of the management India and exports market represents

different geographical segment,

Secondary segment information for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

Particulars India QOutside India Total Rs.
Revenue by Geographical Market 24,51,49,493 50,21,48,128 74,72,97,621
(20,51,50,344) (33,96,39,260) {54,47,89,694)
Carrying Amount of Segment Assets 748,79 947 Nil 7.48,79,947
.. | | (7.28,32,368) (Nil) | (7,28,32,368)
Addition to Fixed Assets 1,13,29,222 Mil 1,13,29,222
(28,89,564) {Mil} (28,82,564)
Details of customer contributing 10% or more of total revenue:
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Mo. of customers contributing 10% or more of total revenue - 3 ' 2
(individually)
Amount of revenue 74,32,60,394 54,47,89,694
9% of total revenue 4182% |  33.13%
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Related Party Transaction

A,

List of Related Parties

Related Party refationship are as identified by the management and relied upon by

Key Management Personnel
Vinodrai H. Kansagara
Bharatbhai K. Ghodasara
Dixit 5, Patel (CFO)

Mayan Fatel (C3) {resignad on 13.05.17 & Reappointed wee.f from 03.11.2018}

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
Tuhina K. Bera
Shetal . Gor

. |Related Party Transaction details

Related Party Remuneration & Perquisites Interest Expenses
Key Management Personnel 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
Vinodbhal H. Kansagara il 10,000 262,500 262,500
Bharatbhai K. Ghodasara 804,607 591,292 Mil Mil
Dixit 5. Patel {CFO) 731,731 534077 Mil Nil
Nayan Patel {CS) 179,340 45,000 il il
Total 1,715,678 1,340,369 262,500 | 262,500
Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
Tuhina Rimal Bera Mil il 293,750 283,750
shetal D, Gor Mil Mil 293,750 283,750
Total Wil il 587,500 587,500
Outstanding
As at As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Related party Unsecurled Unsecu r‘ed
Borrowing Borrowing |
Key Management Personnel
Winodbhai H. Kansagara 2,100,000 2,100,000
Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
Tuhina Rimal Bera 2,350,000 2,350,000
Shetal . Gor 2,350,000 2,350,000
Total 4,700,000 4,700,000
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1]

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
Credit Risk

Ligquid Risk

Markat Risk

Risk Management Framework

The Company's risk management is governed by policies and approved by the board of directors, Company's identifies,
evaluates and hadges financial risks in close co-aperatien with the Company's operating units. The company has pelicies for
overall risk management, as weall as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit
risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments,

The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the company’s risk management policies and
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk managament framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The
audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews
of risk management controls and procadures, the results of which are reported to the audit committes.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables and loans to related parties. Credit risk has
always been managed by the company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitaring the
creditworthiness of customers to which the company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. On account of the
adoption of Ind A5 109, the company uses ECL model Lo assess the impairment loss or gain, The company uses a provision
matrix to computa the ECL allowance for trade receivables and unbilled revenues, The provision matrix takes into account
available external and internal credit risk factors and the company's experience for customers,

i) |Ageing of Account Receivables As at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs
Within the credit period il il
1-30 days past due 129 083 445 74,760,393
31-90 days past due 67 888,935 48,493,627
91-180 days past due 37,031,273 24,295,393
MWore than 180 days past due 457 055 25 483 0072
Total ..... 235,367,408 173,032,414
The Company reviews trade receivables on periodic basis and makes provision for doubtful debts if collection is doubtful. The
Company also calculates the expected credit loss (ECL) for non-collection of receivables. The Company makes additional
provision if the ECL amount is higher than the provision made for doubtful debts. In case the ECL amount is lower than the
provision made for doubtful debts, the Company retains the provision made for doubtful debts without any adjustment,
The provision for doubtful debts including ECL allowances for non-collection of receivables and delay in coliection, on a
combined basis, was Rs. 0.05 Lacs as at March, 2019 and Rs. 2.54 Lacs as at March 31, 2018, The movement in allowances far
doubtful accounts comprising provision for both non-collection of receivables and delay in collection is as fol lows:
ii) |Movemant in provision of doubtful debts As at As at
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs Rs
Balance at the beginning 254,830 10,560
Impairment loss recognised (250259) 244,270
Impairment |oss reversed Mil Nil
Amaunt written off Mil il
Balance at the end 4,571 254,830

The percentage of revenue from its top five customers is 58,95 % for 2018-19 (72.22 % for 2017-18).
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Liquid Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liahilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses of risking damage to the Company’'s reputation.

Management regularly monitors the position of cash and cash eguivalents vis-d-vis projections. Assesment of maturity
profiles of financial assets and libilities including debt financing plans and maintainance of balance sheet liquidity ratios are
censidered while reviewing the liguidity positien.

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilites at the reparting date. The amounts are gross and

undiscounted, and include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreemeants,

Carrying Contractual Cash Flows
31.03.2019 Amr:u“t : o= 35 5 years and e
L4 - -
year year years e o
Financial Liabilities Nil
Non Current ’ ; ; ;
ik &,.800,000 il Mil 5,800,000 Mil 6,800,000
Borrowings
Current Borrowings 87,236,101 87,236,101 Mil il Mil 87,236,101
Trade Payables 89,914 242 89,914,242 Mil Nil Mil 89,914,242
Man current financial ) ) ’ y
i - Mil Nil Mil Nil Mil Mil
ligbilities
C tfi ial
T £91,139 891,139 il Nil Nil 891,139
liahilities
Total 184,841,482 178,041,482 Nil 6,800,000 il 184,841,482
: Contractual Cash Flows
Carryin
HilA201% Amr::.lngt <1 vyear 1-2 year 3-5 years = yaareand Total
X I i Above
Financial Liabilities Mil
Non Current
x £, B0, 000 il il il £, E040, D00 6,800,000
Borrowings
Current Borrowings 53,722,286 53,722,286 Nil Nil Mil 53,722,286
Trade Payables 98,010,004 58,010,004 Nil Nil Nil 98,010,004
Mon current financial : . ; ) ; :
i Mil il il il Mil il
liabilities
£ t financial
A 7,433,165 7,433,165 il Nil il 7,433,165
liahilities
Total 165,965,455 159,165,455 Nil Nil 6,800,000 | 165,965,455
Il |Market Risk

a)
k)
e}

a)

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market factors. Market risk comprises three type of risks:

Currency Risk
Interest Risk
Price Risk

Currency Risk

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee, The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of payables
and receivables in foreign currency. Company is exposed to currency risk on account of payables and receivables in foreign
currency. The average exports account for 66.21 % of total sales-which perceived to be a major risk. The imports Purchase is
Nil.

Company does not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes.
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i} |Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposures at the reporting date
Particulars As at As at
Currency 31/03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs Rs
a) Trade Receivables (Against Export) LIsn 1,139,161 997,052
INR 78,795,739 64,852,336
EURD 831,121 218,022
INR 64,578,098 17,461,438
b} Advance Received from Customers usn il 178,459
{Against Export) IMR Ml 11,607,678
EURD Mil Mil
INR Mil Ml
c} Trade Payables [Against import - including capital LsD Mil 12,947
import)
INR Mil 852,953
ELIRD il Wil
INR Mil il
Met Statement of Financial Exposure UsD 1,139,161 BOS 646
INR 78,785,739 52,391,705
EURD 831,121 218,022
INR. 64,578,098 17,461,438
ii} |Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity
A change of 5% in Foreign currency would have following Impact on profit before tax
Pirticalars 2018-19 2017-18
TR R 5% Increase[ 3% Decrease 3% lncrease[ 3% Decrease
usk 56,958 {56,958) 40,282 {40,282)
ELRD 41,556 {41,556) 10;201 {10,901}
b} |Interest Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. In order to optimize the Company’s position with regards to interest income and interest
expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management
by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its tatal portfolio.
According to the Company interest rate risk exposure is only for floating rate borrowings, For floating rate liahilities, the
analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for
the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reparting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.
i} |Exposure tointerest rate risk

Particulars As at As at
31/03/2019  31/03/2018
Rs Rs
Fixed Rate Instruments
Financial assets 2,243,180 2,243,180
- Current
= Non -Current
Firancial liabilities
Current il Nil
- Men -Current 6, B00,000 6,800,000
Total ..... 9,043,180 9,043,180
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Variable Rate Instruments

Firancial liabilities

- Current 87,236,101 53,722,286
- Non -Lurrent Ml il
Total ..... 87,236,101 53,722,286
Total Borrowings 94,036,101 60,522,286
5 of Borrowings out of above bearing variable rate of interest §2.77 B8.76
ii} |Interest Rate Sensitivity
A change of 50 bps in interest rates would have following Impact on profit before tax
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
50bp increase would decrease the profit before tax by 436,181 268,611
S0bp decrease would increase the profit before tax by (436,181) (268,611}
c) |Price Risk
As of 31st March 2019, the company has nil exposure on security price risks.
39|Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, (MSMED) which came in to force fram 02.10.2006,
cartain disclosers are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprisas, On the basis of the information
and records available with management, outstanding dues to the Micra and Small enterprise as defined in the MSMED Act,
2006 are disclosed as below:
Particulars 31/03/2013 | 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs.
a.|The Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end 3,611,115 Mil
b, |Interest due thereon 4,452 il
c.|Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of MSMED Act. Mil Wil
d. |Amaunt of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which Mil Nl
have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the MSMED 2005,
g [Amount of interest accrusd and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year 94,550 Nil
f.|the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeding years, 99,550 Nil
until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise for
the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under saction 23 of Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprise Davelopment Act, 2008,
* |a)The information has been detarmined to the extent such parties have been identified an the basis of intimiation received
from the "suppliers" regarding their status under the Micra, Smiall and Medium Entperirses Development Act 2006.
40 |Capital management

The Company’s capital management is intended to maximise the return to shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
for meeting the long-term and short-term goals of the Company; and reduce the cost of capital through the optimization of
the capital structure ie. the debt and equity balance,

The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of Net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt
portfolio of the Company.,

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

As at
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Debt 44,036,101 53,841,981
Cash and bank balances 8,610,152 1,777,630
Met debt 85,425,950 52,064,351
Equity 318 460,069 252,841,171
Met debt to equity ratio 26.83% 20.59%
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Asset Pledge as security

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security Tar current and non-current borrowings are;

Particulars 31f03/2019 31/03/2018
Rs. Rs

Current Financial Assets

First Charge/ Floating Charge

Trade Receivables 235,367 408 172,032,413

Current Assets

First Charge/ Floating Charge

inventories 142.361,616 135,784,105

Tatal current assets pledged as security 377,729,024 308,816,518

MNon Current Assets

First Charge

Freehold land 2211128 2,211 188

Plant and Equipments 41,659,722 38,782,402

42

The financial statement are recommended for issue by the Audit Committes as at its meeting an 18th May 2013 and

appraved by the Board of Directors on 20th May, 2019,

43

The board has not recommended dividend.

20™ ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019




< GALAXY

BEARINGS LIMITED

44 In the cpinion of Management, any of the assets other than items of property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and Non-Current Investments have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business
at least equal to the amount at which they are stated, unless otherwise stated.

45 Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of Qualifying Assets amounting to Rs. Nil
(Frevious Year Rs. Nil) is capitalized by the company.

46 In the opinion of Management, any of the assets other than items of property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and Non-Current Investments have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business
at least equal to the amount at which they are stated, unless otherwise stated.

47 On periodical basis and as and when required, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its assets and
found that there is no indication that those assets have suffered any impairment loss. Hence, no such
impairment loss has been provided in the Financial Year 2018-19 (Previous Year Rs. Nil).

48 Balances of trade payables, trade receivables, loans & advances, advances from customers, other non-
current/current liabilities have been taken as per books are subject to reconciliation [/ confirmation and
conseguential adjustments, if any.

45 Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary, to make them comparable
with those of current year.

Signature to notes "1" to "49"
As Per Our Report of Even Date attached herewith

For, Samir M Shah & Associates For, Galaxy Bearings Limited
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Regd. No. 122377W]

[Samir M Shah] [ 1. 5. Vachhani] [B. K.Ghodasara]
Partner Director Whole Time Director
[M.No. 111052] [DIN-00535817] [DIN 00032054]
Place : Ahmedabad [Dixit 5 Patel]

Date : 20.05.2019 Chief Financial Officer
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Galaxy Bearings Limited
[CIN: L29120GJ1990PLCO14385]
Regd. Office: T-16, Vikram Chambers, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad — 380 009.
Email: investar.ghl@gmail.com Website: www.galaxybearings.com

FORM MGT — 11 PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 13(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)]

Mame of the Member (s):

Registered Address:

E-mail Id:
Folio/DP 1D - Client ID No.

|/We being a Member(s) of Equity Shares of the Company, hereby appaoint
1. Name
Address :
E-mail id:
Signature; aof failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for mefus and on my/ our behalf at the 29" Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Wednesday, 25" September, 2019 at 12.00 Noon at Shree Sardar Patel Seva Samaj, Beside Central Bank of

India, Near Mithaknali 5ix Road, Ellis Bridge, Ahmedabad - 380 006 and at any adjournment thereof such resclutions as are
indicated below:

Resaol- Vote
ution Resolutions (Optional see Note 3)
No. (Please mention no. of shares)
Ordinary Business For ! Against
i. Consideration and adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the

Company for the year ended 31" March, 2019 along with Reports of Board
of Directors and Auditor's thereon,

r £ Re-appointment of Mr. Rashmikant Bhalodiya{DIN: B0020098), who retires
by rotation.

Special Business

3. Appointment of Mr. Devang Gor (DIN : 08437363), as a Director

a. ﬁe-appﬁiﬁt.me nt of Mrs. Jy;u;csna Vachhani as an Iﬁ..[:iependén’.c Director for a
period of five years

5. Re-appointment of Mr, Pradeepkumar Ehetani, as an Independent Director
for a peried of five years

&, Re-appointment of Mr. litendra Shah, as an Independent Director for a

Feriog of e years

KT A5 e B | N TRRRGN . 1.1 | PRI | o 1 1. Affix

Revenug
Signature of Shareholder: i st s Stamp
Signature of Proxy halder(s)i. s
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MOTE :

1. The Proxy Form signed across revenue stamp should reach at the Company's Registered Office at T- 16, Vikram
Chambers, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad — 380 009

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 27" Annual General Meeting,

3. It'is optional to put ¥’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or
‘Against’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks
appropriate,

4. The Proxy need not to be a Member of the Company.

5. Please fill in full particulars.

6. Company reserves the right to ask for identification of the proxy.

Galaxy Bearings Limited
[CIN: L29120G)1990PLCO14385]
Regd. Office: T - 16, Vikram Chambers, Ashram Read, Ahmedabad — 380 005,
Email: investor.gbl@gmail.com Website: www.galaxybearings.com

ATTENDANCE 5LIP

Please complete the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting.

I/We hereby record my presence at the 29" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday, 25" September, 2019
at 12:00 Noon at Shree Sardar Patel Seva Samaj, Beside Central Bank of India, Near Mithakhali 5ix Road, Ellis Bridge, Ahmedabad -
380 006,

DP ID ' FOLIO NO
Client ID NO OF SHARES
MName of the Shareholder

(In Block Letters)

Signature of Shareholder

Mame of the proxy
(In Block Letters)

Signature of the Proxy

NOTE: (1) This attendance is valid only in case shares are held on the date of this Annual General Meeting

(2} You are requested to sign and hand over this slip at the entrance.
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